City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2012
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor
presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Page 10f5
AGENDA —~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 27, 2012



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending Section 15-1-93, providing
for screening of storage areas. (Director of Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending Sectiohs 15-6-115, 15-6-
117, providing for monument signs & adding Section 15-6-131, providing for regulations
on unsafe and obsolete signs. (Director of Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter Ill, Article 7, Personnel Policies, Section 1
Classification and Compensation Plan to add the position of Information and Technology
Librarian to Range 12 of the City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for
Fiscal Year 2011-2012. (City Manager).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules; Providing for a revised school
zone for the Methodist Day Care Center and the relocation of a school zone sign. (City
Engineer/Director of Public Works).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for various departments to utilize
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surpius Funds and the Utility Fund Capital Projects for the
engineering department.(Finance Director).

6. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Officer Mike Tamez to attend the National
Interdiction Conference in Tulsa, Oklahoma from March 10" — 17", 2012. (Police Chief).

7. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Landfill Supervisor Gary Fuselier to attend a
two-day seminar in Phoenix, Arizona on March 26" — 27" 2012. (City Engineer/Public
Works Director).

8. Motion to approve waiving all City fees and any fees for services for participants of
the Kingsville Auto Club Event to be held on March 3", 2012. (Downtown Manager).

Page 2 of 5
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 27, 2012



Vi.

9. Motion to approve Kingsville Convention & Visitors Bureau Budget Amendment for
matching funds contribution of $6,250 for the CLG Historic Commission grant. (Tourism
Director).

10. Motion to approve awarding bid as recommended by staff for a nine month contract to
two different companies to supply water and wastewater utility supplies. (Purchasing
Director).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

11. Consider resolution approving the application for home funds to finance new
development and a resolution of support for the proposed development known as South
Brahma Village. (Director of Development Services).

12. Consider resolution amending a previous resolution which established a Community
Revitalization Plan for the City of Kingsville and a resolution establish Economic
Development initiatives for areas within the Community Revitalization Plan. (Director of
Development Services).

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 5, Historical Districts and Landmarks,
Sections 15-5-16, 15-5-16 & 15-5-19, Providing for clarification of duties of the Board and
a method of appeal of Board decisions. (Downtown Manager).

14. Consider authorizing the Javelina Innovation Lab to start design work for Kleberg
Avenuefor $29,825.00 with funding from FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff
recommendation. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

15. Consider authorizing the purchase of twenty sets of bunker gear for the Fire
Department through purchasing cooperative agreement for up to $45,970.69 with funding
from FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing Director).

16. Consider authorizing the purchase of a Scag mower for the City-County Health
Department from AC Lawn & Garden of Kingsville for $10,710.00 with funding from
FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing Director).

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 budget
for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for various departments to utilize Fiscal Year
2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Finance Director).

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 15-1-56, Adopting the 2005 Edition of the National
Electric Code. (Director of Development Services).

19. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Atrticle 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the 2009
Version of the International Energy Conservation Code. (Director of Development
Services).

Page 3 of 5
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 27, 2012



20. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the 2009
Version of the International Existing Building Code. (Director of Development Services).

21. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the 2009
Version of the International Gas Code. (Director of Development Services).

22. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the 2009
Version of the International Mechanical Code. (Director of Development Services).

23. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the 2009
Version of the International Plumbing Code. (Director of Development Services).

24. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the 2009
Version of the International Residential Code for One-and-Two Family Dwellings,
Mechanical Code, Gas Code, and Plumbing Code and Increasing the Contractor's
License Fee. (Director of Development Services).

25. Consider introduction of an'ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Sections 9-1-10 through 9-1-18, Providing for additional
definitions and ensuring compliance with State Laws with the regulation of Junked Motor

Vehicles. (Director of Development Services).

VIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.
ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to
this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX
361/595-8024 or E-Mail citysec@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille
Is Not Available. The City of Kingsville reserves the right to convene into Closed
Session under Government Code 551.071-551.074 and 551-086 regarding any item on this
agenda.

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

Page 4 of 5
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 27, 2012




February 23, 2012 at 3:55 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at
least 72 hours preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

l

Edna S Lopoz, TRME, CHC
City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 5 of 5
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 27, 2012



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



FEBRUARY 13, 2012

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Charles Wilson, Commissioner
Stanley Laskowski, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent Capell, City Manager

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Dave Mason, Purchasing Director

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Naim Khan, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Yolanda Cadena, Health Director

Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Al Lopez, Fire Chief

Diana Medina, Collections Supervisor

Lisa McLaughlin, GIS Technician

J. R. Cavazos, GIS Technician

John Garcia, Risk Manager

Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
Caron Vela, Accounting Manager

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chambers and announced
quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mr. Mark Rushing, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and
the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes of the special meeting of Monday, January
30, 2012. Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to accept the minutes, as presented
seconded by Commissioner Wilson. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Wilson, Laskowski voting “FOR”.

Page 1 of 9 — February 13, 2012



Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports;, Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor
presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

City Manager Capell announced he had no comments.

City Attorney Courtney Alvarez reported on the date of the next Commission meeting of
February 27", agenda item deadline is Friday, February 17", and the next Staff meeting is on
Wednesday, February 17". She announced City Hall/City Services will be opened and
functioning on Monday, Presidents Day.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
There were no comments. |

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the items in the Consent Agenda, tems 1-3.
Commissioner Wilson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Laskowski, Pecos, Wilson voting “FOR”

V. Consent Agenda

1. Motion to approve out of state travel for Commissioner Laskowski to
Washington, DC to meet with congressional and administration officials to discuss
the development of U.S. 1-69. (Commissioner Laskowski).

2. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-04  Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City
to submit an application to the Texas Department of Transportation for the purpose
of requesting grant funding on behalf of the City for the 2012 Impaired Driving
Mobilization (IDM) Grant for DWI Enforcement for the Kingsville Police Department
with an anticipated cash match of $2 000.00. (Police Chief).

Page 2 of 9 — February 13, 2012



VL.

3. Motion to approve authorizing the purchase of an emergency generator for the
EOC at City Hall through a BuyBoard contract. (Purchasing Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-05 Consider resolution ordering the City of
Kingsville General Election, designating voting precincts, polling places
establishing election procedures and appointing Early Voting Clerk. (City
Secretary).

(CONSIDERE UNA RESOLUCION QUE ORDENA LAS ELECCIONES GENERALES
DE LA CIUDAD DE KINGSVILLE, DESIGNA LOS DISTRITOS ELECTORALES Y LOS
SITIOS DE VOTACION, ESTABLECE LOS PROCEDIMIENTOS DE LAS ELECCIONES
Y NOMBRA A LA SECRETARIA ENCARGADA DE LA VOTACION ANTICIPADA)
(SECRETARIA MUNICIPAL).

City Secretary Edna S Lopez read the resolution in Spanish.

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to approve the resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Laskowski. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Laskowski, Wilson voting “FOR”.

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Section 15-1-93, providing for
screening of storage areas. (Director of Development Services).

Director of Development Services Mike Kellam stated this is tied to the dumpster
enclosure proposal that is part of the FY 2010-2011 Surplus Funds projects. This
requires it in the City Code for any new developments. The Planning & Zoning
Commission was approved by a vote of 4/0.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Sections 15-6-115, 15-6-117,
providing for monument signs & adding Section 15-6-131, providing for requlations
on unsafe and obsolete signs. (Director of Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated this is tied to the community appearance regarding elimination or
regulations of sign clutter which reducing clutter along major thoroughfares. This
language supports that limiting it solely to monument type signage. It addresses obsolete
and unsafe signage. The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval.

Commissioner Garcia asked if this ordinance addresses anchored signage. Mr. Kellam
replied this addresses free-standing signs and does not address those signs on a
building, only those out next to the highway. Existing businesses would have to comply if
they remove the existing sign, any replacement would have to meet the code.

INTRODUCTION ONLY
Page 3 of 9 — February 13, 2012



7. RESOLUTION NQ_2012¥06 Consider resolution establishing a Comprehensive
Housing Plan for the City of Kingsville. (Director of Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated this ties to Master Plan it specifically addresses the housing needs in
Kingsville. Some design criteria, general goals and specific goals are included. It lines
out what the City expects from the developers. This also ties in to diversified housing
choices.

Commissioner Laskowski stated he noticed that redevelopment in the areas where
there’s existing infrastructure, it is stated that the City would be offering tax abatements
up to ten (1) years, which is contrary to what the City currently has on the books at this
time. The City and County’s plan for economic incentives adopted are limited to two (2)
years and based on the dollar amount of the improvement. Mr. Kellam stated it might be
a typo and would correct.

Ms Alvarez stated that Mr. Kellam’s document might be going by the State Statue if it's a
free-eighty agreement. The State Statue says it is generally up to seven (7) year and no
more than ten (10). Commissioner Wilson suggested this be clarified. Mr. Kellam stated
that he would look in to this and with Commission permission he would make that
amendment, administratively. Commissioner Laskowski stated the City already has an
economic incentive package that was also adopted by the County, and is limited to two
(2) years.

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to approve this resolution, with the
understanding that the City look at its current economic incentives for
redevelopment and change it accordingly to comply with what the City now has on
the books, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Wilson, Pecos, Laskowski voting
“FOR”.

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter lll, Article 7, Personnel Policies, Section 1
Classification and Compensation Plan to add the position of Information and
Technology Librarian to Range 12 of the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. (City Manager).

City Manager Capell stated this item is a one-time opportunity because of the passing of
an employee. This is a no cost change for the first three (3) years. Changing the position
would if the employee, depending on the employee’s longevity ultimately cost the city
more money, but this is a worthwhile thing to do. This needs to be done now that the
position is vacant and would like the Commission to approve it. Human Resource
Director Diana Gonzales stated the job description was included with the Library
Director’'s assistance. This would reflect what the employees are doing at the Library
and would help their operation run smoothly. Library Director Robert Rodriguez
addressed the Commission. Mr. Rodriguez stated consideration of this position is
necessary due to electronic services at the Library being upgraded.

City Manager Capell explained the position was held by a person with longevity, who was
at the top of the pay scale, and hiring into this position would initially save money, but it
does have a higher upward potential. Over time, if the person stays they can reach that
higher pay potential and will ultimately cost more. This doesn't affect any cost this budget
year.

' Page 4 of 9 = February 13, 2012



INTRODUCTION ONLY

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules; Providing for a revised school
zone for the Methodist Day Care Center and the relocation of a school zone sign.
(City Engineer/Director of Public Works).

City Engineer/Director of Public Works Naim Khan stated there are currently four (4)
school zone signs, two (2) on Yoakum Street and two (2) on 4" Street. The City had a
request for one (1) school zone sign to be relocated 80 ft further south on 4" Street. The
reason for this is that currently the school zone sign is too close to the day care center
and people do not have enough time to see this sign. Also, being requested is a change
on the time, from the current time of 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM to 2:00 PM to 6:00 PM.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

10. Consider_authorizing expenditure of $6,250 of Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus
Funds for Historical Commission Grant cash match. (Downtown Manager).

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to authorize the expenditure of $6,250,
seconded by Commissioner Wilson. Mayor Fugate explained this is something that
has already been discussed at a previous workshop; in fact the next several items were
discussed at the previous workshop. Downtown Manager Bob Trescott addressed the
Commission and explained the grant was Commission approved in October 2010 which
was intended to be a one-to-one match. Due to a partnership with the Convention and
Visitor's Bureau and the University, the City is only being asked to match .25 cents to a
$1 match. This is a win-win situation.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos,
Wilson, Laskowski voting “FOR”.

11. Consider authorizing expenditure of $22,206.78 for two (2) power stretchers and
two (2) lap-top computers for the Fire Department from Fiscal Year 2010-2011
Surplus Funds. (Fire Chief).

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to authorize the expenditures, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia. Purchasing Director David Mason explained these laptops are
the semi-tough books by Dell.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Laskowski,
Pecos, Garcia, Wilson voting “FOR”.

12. Consider authorizing expenditure of $17,000 for Police Department and building
repairs from Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Police Chief).

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to authorize the expenditure, seconded by
Commissioner Laskowski. Police Chief Ricardo Torres stated the building was

Page 5 of 9 — February 13, 2012



completed in 1998 and is in need of repairs. The building is located in one of the City’s
busiest thoroughfares.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos,
Laskowski, Wilson voting “FOR”.

13. Consider _authorizing expenditure 0f$80.453 for body armor_for Police
Department Officers from Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Police Chief).

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to authorize the purchase, seconded by
Commissioner Laskowski. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Laskowski, Wilson voting “FOR”.

14. Consider authorizing expenditure of $36,445 for beautification project at Police
Department from Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Police Chief).

Commissioner Pecos about if these monies would be to purchase the fence for the Police
Department. Police Chief Torres stated the fence would be purchased with Chapter 59
funds. He further explained the project in detail. The Police Department is on the main
thoroughfare and in the gateway of the City. He stated the sign will be a sandblasted
sign like the one at the Fire Department. There is a landscaping plan that will provided by
La King Nursery. This plan is for the front of the building.

Commission requested a copy of the proposed landscaping plan.

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to authorize the expenditure, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Garcia, Laskowski, Pecos, Wilson voting “FOR”.

15. Consider authorizing expenditure of $16,750 for Community Appearance
Building improvements from Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Director of
Development Services).

Mr. Mason stated the Community Appearance building will be painted, the low bid is for
$9,750, but would like to set aside $2,000 for unforeseen issues because this is an older
building. Included is $3,500 for landscaping and $1,500 for fence screening. Total cost
is $16,750.

Commissioner Laskowski voiced his concern about building being painted only on three
(3) sides which did not make good sense to him because he is assuming the west side of
the building is not going to be painted. He added the pipes on the west side really need
some care and the canopy and its supports are rotten. He stated if the building is going
to fixed it should be fixed all around and not only on three (3) sides. Mr. Kellam replied
this was a phase; the canopy is in horrible shape and wouldn’'t want to waste paint, so
that side was left alone. To have everything cleaned is very time consuming, the main
focus of the building is to make it presentable for people coming to visit with Community
Appearance Staff. He stated this is the initial phase to get initial appearance of the
building up to par and that area is not street view.

Page 6 of 9 — February 13, 2012



Commissioner Wilson stated in his opinion, if the money will be spent and there’s money
now, a comprehensive plan should be developed to make it 100% now. If the City's
objective is to make community appearance a priority which it is then there’'s no reason
not to do it. This project was not explained as a phased project but the entire project.
This came to the Commission as a complete project. He stated that to him is not what is
being presented. Commissioner Wilson suggested taking a comprehensive approach
and bring it back to the Commission a comprehensive plan.

City Manager Capell stated this can be done. Mayor Fugate stated the money is going to
the sides that face the street and there’s no reason this can’t be approved at tonight’s
meeting. City Manager Capell stated there are other projects to come before the
Commission and the proposal on working on the west side will be included. Mayor
Fugate stated this is a historical building.

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to authorize the expenditure, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Wilson, Laskowski, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”.

16. Consider authorizing expenditure of $507,147. 58 for paving project on Ailsie
Avenue and Armstrong Avenue from Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to authorize this expenditure, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Laskowski, Pecos, Garcia, Wilson voting “FOR”.

17. Consider authorizing expenditure of up to $39,050 for GIS Equipment, Service
& related fees using Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (City Engineer/Public
Works Director).

Mr. Mason stated currently the City is using the University GPS unit; this would allow the
City to have their own and would allow the City to install the GIS program and the
associated server.

GIS Technician J R Cavazos explained the GPS is used for all field work, water lines,
sewer lines and other projects. It is essential to record all daily operations. This is the
database of all information. The server enables them to apply web base applications.

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to approve the expenditure, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos and Commissioner Laskowski. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Laskowski, Pecos, Wilson voting
“FOR”.

18. Consider_introduction of an_ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for various departments to
utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds and the Utility Fund Capital Projects
for the engineering department.(Finance Director).

Finance Director Mark Rushing stated this is an introduction for agenda items 10-18.
Mayor Fugate stated the only question they need to know, is if the city has the money.
Mr. Rushing replied there are monies. Commissioner Laskowski noted an error on the

Page 7 of 9 — February 13, 2012



2" page, stating the amount for the exterior painting of the Recycling Center is on there
twice, once on the expenditure part already approved and once on the part to be
determined.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

19. Consider waiver of interest on liens for properties owned by Jose Silguero in
the amount of $764.09 and Julia Hees in the amount of $513.58. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated there were two letters of request to waive interest on liens that were
placed on three different pieces of property with two different people involved. He
explained $764.09 would be waived for Mr. Silguero; and for Ms Hees the amount to be
waived is $513.58. -

Commissioner Wilson commented in future it would be helpful if the requests were split
because if they don't like one but like the other, then the potential for both to fail is there.
Typically each problem has their own set of different issues and even though they may be
cumbersome for the Commission and Staff, it better serves the people who have asked
for that.

Commissioner Laskowski requested information with regard Linebarger and Goggans
responsibility to notify property owners about liens on property to be sold. He voiced
concern about time and money spent on filing liens. Ms Alvarez replied it's the property
owner’s obligation to do the research on the property prior to the purchase. They are
only responsible for representing the taxing entities and making sure they collect the
maximum amount on past due taxes. Mr. Rushing stated it is his understanding that they
do mention to them that there may be other liens against the property, but the due
diligence is on the person.

Commissioner Wilson stated so when they don't do their due diligence and then become
aware, the City is on the hook for their lack of due diligence, then they come to the
Commission and ask to forgive it. Commissioner Wilson stated that when a citizen
purchases property at the courthouse steps you are taking it however it comes.

City Manager Capell stated a lot of times the assumption is made that somehow the City
has done something wrong, but the City did what it was suppose to do, they filed the lien.

Commissioner Wilson stated that the person making that type of purchase is assuming all
responsibility, regardless of what it is even if there’s a surprise at the end. He added this
needs to be part of the discussion.

City Manager Capell stated that Commissioner Wilson’s point of putting these as
separate items is important.

Commissioner Pecos made a motion to waive interest on these properties,
seconded by Commissioner Wilson. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Wilson, Pecos voting “FOR”. Laskowski
“AGAINST”.

Page 8 of 9 ~ February 13, 2012



VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission the meeting was
adjourned at 7:00 P.M. '

Sam R Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary

Page 9 of 9 — February 13, 2012



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PETITIONS,
GRIEVANCES, &
PRESENTATIONS



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 15-1-93, PROVIDING FOR SCREENING OF STORAGE
AREAS: REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES [N CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City Commission desires to improve the appearance of the
community;

WHEREAS, the commercial dumpsters in town are visible to the public as they
are not currently screened from public view,

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has
reviewed this ordinance and recommends its approval;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

L.
THAT Section 15-1-93 of Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Land
Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-93 STORAGE AREAS TO BE SURROUNDED BY SOLID SCREEN.

(A) All open salvage yards and open storage shall be completely obscured from
surrounding property by a solid screen which adds to the amenity of the area and
not being less than six feet nor more than 10 feet in height.

T.he screen. shall be
oons’cructed o.f .matenals oonsxstmq of wood Dnvacv fenC’ihq,’ masonry, stone &
stlicco or othér similar materials and shall be a minimum of six feet in height or of
4 sufficient height to screen the dumpster. Additionally, the screen shall.be kept
free of advertising.

.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

1.

Page 1 of 2



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the day of January, 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of January, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Agenda Item # 2

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kinggsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 15, “LAND USAGE”, ARTICLE I
“BUILDING REGULATIONS” SECTION 15-1-93, “STORAGE AREAS TO BE
SURROUNDED BY A SOLID SCREEN”

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville

Date of P&Z Hearing:  January 18,2012

EXHIBITS PRESENTED .
s Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA

The intent of this action is to amend Section 15-1-93 "Storage areas to be surrounded by a solid screen”
of the Code of Ordinances to require dumpster enclosures around commercial dumpsters to assist in
preventing trash that may be lying on the ground next to the dumpster from blowing onto an adjacent
property as well as enhancing the community appearance.

Commercial sites often require large commercial dumpsters as a necessity to the performance of the
business. In a lot of cases, the dumpsters are placed in highly visible areas along major thoroughfares
due to the necessary accessibility for collection by the sanitation vehicles. The intent of this ordinance is
to enhance the aesthetics of the city by working to reduce the visibility of the dumpsters so they’re not
prominently displayed as the focal point along our thoroughfares. This ordinance will only be required as
part of a new development or redevelopment of a site.

Additionally, this amendment is consistent with the recommendation made within the City of Kingsville
Master Plan, which was adopted in May of 2008, in that it will assist in creating attractive corridors and
entrances and enhance the community character.

STAFF REVIEW

Staff is proposing an amendment for consideration which would revise Section 15-1-93 “Storage areas to
be surrounded by a solid screen,” specifically subsection (B), in which that portion of the language would
be as follows (proposed changes are in bold type):

(A) All commercial dumpsters within the street yard and/or side yard area shall be screened,
when visible from the public right-of way, with a minimum of a three sided sight obscuring
dumpster enclosure. The screen shall be constructed of materials consisting of wood privacy
fencing, masonry, stone & stucco or other similar materials and shall be a minimum of six
feet in height or of a sufficient height to screen the dumpster. Additionally, the screen shall
be kept free of advertising.



City of Kingsville Page 2
Amendment to the Ch. 15, Article I, Section 15-1-93 January 18, 2012

Please refer to the attached Section 15-1-93 “Storage areas to be surrounded by a solid screen” in its
entirety, with the proposed changes in bold.

Staff recommends Approval of the amendment request.

Prepared by: /ﬁ//%,@w

Michael Kellam, Director of Development Services




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 18, 2012

Plapning and Zoning Members Present
Lupe Alvarez

Steve Zamora

Robert McCreight

John Howe

Citizens Present Staff Present
Michael Kellam, Director of Development Services
Jessica Storck, Planning Secretary

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

. Public comment on items on and not on the agenda.

None.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of August 11, 2011

Mr. Zamora asked the board for any corrections or additions.

Mr. Alvarez makes a motion to accept the minutes. Mr, McCreight seconds. Motion
Passed 4/0.

Discuss and take action on — Requesting approval of an amendment to change
Article VI “Sign Regulations™ of Chapter 15 “Zoning”, specifically Section 15-6-115
“Signs Restricted”, Section 15-6-117 “Owner Identification Signs Permitted” and
adding a new section, Section 15-6-131 “Unsafe & Obsolete Siens” dealing with
needed updates pertaining to recommended amendments per the adopted Master
Plan & needed language pertaining to unsafe and obsolete signage, Staff
recommendation: Approval,

Mr. Kellam provided a staff report to the Planning and Zoning Commission to get a better
understanding of the research and reasoning behind the proposed amendments.

The language was changed so that the code could limit signs to monument style signs.
Language was also drafted to work with business owners who left signs up but went out
of business. Mr. Kellam stated any monument signs that exist now would be allowed to
remain intact.



Mr. McCreight asked how the new code would affect a business if the sign was destroyed
during a hurricane, for example.

Mr. Kellam stated it depends on a different level of things. If the sign is completely
destroyed then yes the new code would be enforced. If the sign is just damaged then
repairs can be made.

Mr. McCreight noted that several signs were not following the sign restrictions that were
on state property.

Mr. Kellam stated that our city regulations do not apply to state entities.

Mr. Zamora asked what the sign height is permitted on 14™ street.

Mr. Kellam stated the height of the building should be the max allowance for height.
Also, if a business closes a pole sign is allowed to stay up with the old sign facing
inward. Depending also on the condition of the sign it may have to be removed on a case
by case basis. Notices will be given to businesses and will be given time to comply
before violations are issued.

Mr. Alvarez asked what department would be ensuring businesses are complying., Mr.
Kellam stated with the unsafe and obsolete signage it would be the community
appearance department. With the monument signs the permit department will ensure the
business are complying with the codes.

Mr. Zamora noted that there is not a height restriction in the new code language.

Mr. Kellam stated it will be resting on the ground and 200ff maximum square footage.
There shall not be any obstruction in the sight visibility triangle either.

Mr. Zamora made a motion to approve an amendment change. Mr, Howe seconds.
Motion passed 4/0.

. Discuss and take action on — Requesting approval of an amendment to Chapter 15,
“Land Usage”, Article I “Building Regulations” Section 15-1-93, “Storage areas to be
surrounded by a solid screen,” pertaining to dumpster screening, Staff
recommendation: Approval.

Mr. Kellam stated that community appearance initiatives are important to the City
Commission. Many of the commercial dumpsters are the first thing people see on a
property. Developers are now being asked initially that the dumpsters be screened in the
developing process. He also stated specific code language would be added to the code of
ordinances.

The dumpster would be required to have a 3 sided screening to alleviate the view of the
dumpster while still allowing sanitation vehicles to pick up the dumpster. The dumpster
screening can consist of wood, privacy fence, masonry, stone or stucco with a minimum
of 6 feet and free of advertisement.

Mr. Alvarez asked how the businesses will be informed of this new ordinance.

Mr. Kellam stated the new dumpster screening will only apply to newly constructed
businesses.

The beautification board drafted a dumpster enclosure initiative to the city commissioners
for some businesses along the major thoroughfares that will receive an enclosed dumpster
screen as part of the city initiative.



Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the amendment change. Mr. Robert McCreight
seconds. Motion passed 4/0.

6. Discuss and take action on — Requesting support and adoption of the
Comprehensive Housing Plan., Staff recommendation: Approval

Mr. Kellam stated the Comprehensive Housing Plan was developed through research so
that developers could have an idea what kind of programs are available in our city.
Design and Development is important to our plan so that developers develop long
standing homes and neighborhoods.

The plan implementation would need to be followed and reviewed year to year.

Mr. Howe asked is it possible to amend the Housing Plan in the future,

Mr. Kellam said yes. We need to ensure we are doing what the plan is being asked
annually. The plan will also change as our environment changes.

Mr. Zamora asked in the study that was taken was it polled as to why people work here in
Kingsville but do not live here.

Mr. Kellam stated that the results ranged. There were several different reasons but not
one specific reason.

Robert McCreight made a motion to accept the Comprehensive Housing Plan. Mr. Lupe
Alvarez seconds. Motion passed 4/0,

Reports from Board and Staff:
None.

6. Adjourn.
Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTIONS 15-6-115, 15-6-117, PROVIDING FOR MONUMENT
SIGNS & ADDING SECTION 15-6-131, PROVIDING FOR REGULATIONS ON
UNSAFE AND OBSOLETE SIGNS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES I[N
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsuville.

WHEREAS, the City has determined that freestanding signs should be limited to
monument type signage and that regulations regarding unsafe and obsolete

signs are necessary for the reasons stated above as create a danger and
nuisance.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has
reviewed this ordinance and recommends its approval.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

L.

THAT Article 6: Zoning of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas, Sections 15-1-115 & 15-1-117 shall be amended to
read as follows and Section 15-6-131 shall be adopted to read as follows:

§ 15-6-115 SIGNS RESTRICTED.

(A) The size, number, characteristics, and location of signs are restricted by
this Article. Signs owned by or required by governmental entities are not
regulated by this Article. Advertising signs (signs not on the lot occupied
by the business identified or signs aimed at products sold on site) are
limited to business, industrial, and agricultural districts with property
having frontage on numbered U.S. and State Highways.

(B) Owner identification signs are permitted in all retail, commercial, industrial
and agncultural districts (C-1, C-2, C-3, C-4, I-1, -2, Ag), but in the case of
freestanqu signs, aH signage shall be limited to a monumeént type

sighage.

(C)Monument sign means a sign resting on the ground immediately below it
or with the bottom of the sign within eighteen (18) inches of the ground
immediately below it.

§ 15-6-117 OWNER IDENTIFICATION SIGNS PERMITTED.



(A) Owner identification signs in permitted districts shall comply with the

standards of this section. Freestanding signs are limited to one sign per
street frontage. The maxi ize of any freestanding owner
identification sign shall b eetl Freestan

sign. No sign shall be placed within an arc formed by a 20 foot radius
from the point of intersection of two street right-of-way lines unless it
complies with § 15-8-120. Each business may possess one sign intended
for temporary or portable use, not including banners. Temporary or
portable signs if electrically connected are limited to a three foot cord.
Projecting wall signs shall have a maximum size of 80 square feet.

(B) Flat wall signs shall have no maximum size, Roof signs shall not exceed
200 square feet and be limited to one sign per building. Roof and wall
signs shall not project more than one foot from the building and it shall be
anchored to withstand wind conditions as specified by the Building Code.

(C) Temporary sandwich board signs may only be located in front of
commercial properties within the Historic District where sidewalks are a
minimum of eight feet wide. These temporary signs shall be located on
the sidewalk during business hours. Under no exception shall the signs
be placed over any commemorative pavers, The total size of the sign is
not to exceed 42 inches by 24 inches (height x width). The signs must be
internally weighted to withstand strong winds. The temporary sandwich ‘
board signs shall be placed on the sidewalk one foot from the curb. Only
one sandwich board sign shall be permitted per business, and the sign
shall be located in front of that specific business, not at another location.
If the business is a corner property, the sign may only be placed in one
location. Historical Development Board design approval is required prior
to a permit being issued by the city.

§ 15-6-131 UNSAFE AND OBSOLETE SIGNS.

become dangerous oF u e in any manr wﬁ'a’té:o"’évé.r'; the director,
building official, or designated representative shall isstie an order to the

and made safe, ortaken down and removed.

(B) Obsolete or abandoned signs and sign structures. Any sign or sign
support structure, whether existing on or installed after the effective date
of this sign code:

a.  Which. for at least ninety (90) consecutive days, has not
identified or advertised a bona fide business, lessor, service,
owner, product, or activity, or advertised a time which has passed
or an event which has occurred; or

b.  Which has been dilapidated for thirty (30) days or more: or

c.  Forwhich the city cannot determine the identity of a legal owner.

)



same via ha

real property owner of record

a.

Such notice and order shall contain substantially the following:
(1) location, type, and business name of the sign that is sufficient

for identification of such sign: (2) a statenient that the designated
city emplovee has found such sign to be in violation of this code or
other laws. together with 3 general description of such violation; (3)
the amount of fime reguired fo bring the sign into compliance with
this code or any other law, said time not to exceed ten (10) days,
which may be extended by the designated city employee when it is
shown that such corrections cannot be accomplished within the
original ten-day time period.

(53]



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and

effect for its purpose.
V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __ " day of January, 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™ day of January, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

EEN



Edna Lopez, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Agenda Item #1

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

and CITY COMMISSION

by the Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO CHANGE ARTICLE VI “SIGN REGULATIONS” OF
CHAPTER 15 “ZONING”, SPECIFICALLY SECTION 15-6-115 “SIGNS RESTRICTED”,
SECTION 15-6-117 “OWNER IDENTIFICATION SIGNS PERMITTED” AND ADDING A NEW
SECTION, SECTION 15-6-131 “UNSAFE & OBSOLETE SIGNS” DEALING WITH NEEDED
UPDATES PERTAINING TO RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS PER THE ADOPTED MASTER
PLAN & NEEDED LANGUAGE PERTAINING TO UNSAFE AND OBSOLETE SIGNAGE.

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville
Date of P&Z Hearing: = January 18,2012

EXHIBITS PRESENTED
o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meetmg)

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA

With an ever-changing environment of sign regulation, staff consistently reviews the sign code to ensure the
interests of the city and public are properly regulated. In performing this review several areas of Article VI
“Zoning”, specifically in the “Sign Regulations” section were identified as needing revisions and/or
additional language to address community appearance and safety regarding unsafe sign structures that have
been abandoned. As you are aware, community appearance is one of the City Commission top priorities and
this is in line with that priority.

Specifically, staff identified needed revisions within Section 15-6-115 “Signs Restricted” and Section 15-6-
117 “Owner Identification Signs Permitted” regarding the type of signage allowed in commercially and
industrially zoned areas. Currently, the code allowed for pole signs as of right. However, given the
importance being placed on community appearance by commission and staff as well as the nationwide
attempts to reduce “sign clutter” along our major commercial corridors, planning staff has drafted a
proposal to amend the sign code to only allow for a monument type sign. This will reduce the “sign clutter”
and ensure that new signage will promote a more attractive community appearance.

The proposed new language is also consistent with the recommendations of the City of Kingsville Master
Plan adopted in May of 2008. This new language will only effect newly installed signage, as all existing
signage will be allowed to remain as a “legal non-conforming use” or “grandfathered” use, unless the
signage is unused for a period longer than six months. If this language is adopted and a business wanted to
install a pole sign, they could apply for relief from the code to attempt to obtain approval for a variance by
the Zoning Board of Adjustment. These items have been revised and are reflected in bold on the attached
document.

Additionally, staff is proposing additional code language via a new section; Section 15-6-131 entitled
“Unsafe & Obsolete Signs™. The purpose of this code language is to address unsafe and obsolete signage



City of Kingsville Page 2
Amendments to Article VI “Sign Regulations” of Ch. 15 “Zoning” January 18, 2012

that has been abandoned as businesses have closed. This will prevent old signage from creating an
unattractive presence and also ensure safety as the sign structures go unused for an extended period of time
and become structurally unsound with a potential for collapse in high winds or severe deterioration.
Currently, no language exists that would address this potential issue, and staff has identified it as a vital part
to ensuring a safe environment that also promotes a high quality community appearance. This language has
been drafted and is reflected in bold on the attached document.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

The purpose of this proposed amendment is to revise Section 15-6-115 “Signs Restricted”, Section 15-6-
117 “Owner Identification Signs Permitted” and create a new section, Section 15-6-131 “Unsafe &
Obsolete Signs” dealing with needed updates pertaining to signage type limiting new signage to
monument type signage to enhance the community appearance and addressing abandoned signage that is
unsafe, structurally compromised, and/or obsolete.

Staff recommends Approval of the amendment requests.

Prepared by: %/ /(/,?/,&a-—-

Michael Kellam, Director of Development Services




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 18, 2012

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Lupe Alvarez
Steve Zamora
Robert McCreight
John Howe

Citizens Present Staff Present

Michael Kellam, Director of Development Services
Jessica Storck, Planning Secretary

. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

. Public comment on items on and not on the agenda.
None.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of Angust 11, 2011

Mr. Zamora asked the board for any corrections or additions.

Mr. Alvarez makes a motion to accept the minutes, Mr. McCreight seconds. Motion
Passed 4/0.

Discuss and take action on — Requesting approval of an amendment to change
Article VI “Sign Regulations” of Chapter 15 “Zoning”, specifically Section 15-6-115
“Signs Restricted”, Section 15-6-117 “Owner Identification Signs Permitted” and
adding a new section, Section 15-6-131 “Unsafe & Obsolete Signs” dealing with
needed updates pertaining to recommended amendments per the adopted Master
Plan & needed language pertaining to unsafe and obsolete signage. Staff
recommendation: Approval,

Mr. Kellam provided a staff report to the Planning and Zoning Commission to get a better
understanding of the research and reasoning behind the proposed amendments.

The language was changed so that the code could limit signs to monument style signs.
Language was also drafted to work with business owners who left signs up but went out
of business. Mr. Kellam stated any monument signs that exist now would be allowed to
remain intact.



Mr. McCreight asked how the new code would affect a business if the sign was destroyed
during a hurricane, for example.

Mr. Kellam stated it depends on a different level of things. If the sign is completely
destroyed then yes the new code would be enforced. If the sign is just damaged then
repairs can be made.

Mr. McCreight noted that several signs were not following the sign restrictions that were
on state property.

Mr. Kellam stated that our city regulations do not apply to state entities.

Mr. Zamora asked what the sign height is permitted on 14™ street.

Mr. Kellam stated the height of the building should be the max allowance for height.
Also, if a business closes a pole sign is allowed to stay up with the old sign facing
inward. Depending also on the condition of the sign it may have to be removed on a case
by case basis. Notices will be given to businesses and will be given time to comply
before violations are issued.

Mr. Alvarez asked what department would be ensuring businesses are complying. Mr.
Kellam stated with the unsafe and obsolete signage it would be the community
appearance department. With the monument signs the permit department will ensure the
business are complying with the codes.

Mr. Zamora noted that there is not a height restriction in the new code language.

Mr. Kellam stated it will be resting on the ground and 200ft maximum square footage.
There shall not be any obstruction in the sight visibility triangle either.

Mr. Zamora made a motion to approve an amendment change. Mr. Howe seconds.
Motion passed 4/0.

. Discuss and take action on — Requesting approval of an amendment to Chapter 15,
“Land Usage”, Article I “Building Regulations” Section 15-1-93, “Storage areas to be
surrounded by a solid screen,” pertaining to dumpster sereening, Staff
recommendation: Approval,

Mr. Kellam stated that community appearance initiatives are important to the City
Commission. Many of the commercial dumpsters are the first thing people see on a
property. Developers are now being asked initially that the dumpsters be screened in the
developing process. He also stated specific code language would be added to the code of
ordinances. ‘

The dumpster would be required to have a 3 sided screening to alleviate the view of the
dumpster while still allowing sanitation vehicles to pick up the dumpster. The dumpster
screening can consist of wood, privacy fence, masonry, stone or stucco with a minimum
of 6 feet and free of advertisement.

Mr. Alvarez asked how the businesses will be informed of this new ordinance.

Mr. Kellam stated the new dumpster screening will only apply to newly constructed
businesses. :

The beautification board drafted a dumpster enclosure initiative to the city commissioners
for some businesses along the major thoroughfares that will receive an enclosed dumpster
screen as part of the city initiative.



Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the amendment change. Mr. Robert McCreight
seconds. Motion passed 4/0.

6. Discuss and take action on — Requesting support and adoption of the
Comprehensive Housing Plan. Staff recommendation: Approval

Mr. Kellam stated the Comprehensive Housing Plan was developed through research so
that developers could have an idea what kind of programs are available in our city.
Design and Development is important to our plan so that developers develop long
standing homes and neighborhoods.

The plan implementation would need to be followed and reviewed year to year.

Mr. Howe asked is it possible to amend the Housing Plan in the future.

Mr. Kellam said yes. We need to ensure we are doing what the plan is being asked
annually. The plan will also change as our environment changes.

Mr. Zamora asked in the study that was taken was it polled as to why people work here in
Kingsville but do not live here.

Mr. Kellam stated that the results ranged. There were several different reasons but not
one specific reason.

Robert McCreight made a motion to accept the Comprehensive Housing Plan. Mr. Lupe
Alvarez seconds. Motion passed 4/0.

Reports from Board and Staff}
None.

6. Adjourn.
Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER Ill, ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES, SECTION 1 CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD THE POSITION OF INFORMATION AND
TECHNOLOGY LIBRARIAN TO RANGE 12 OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FORM
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, certain changes are proposed to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan’s Non-Exempt/Non-Civil Service Salary Plan for FY 2011-2012 so
that the plan more accurately reflects the type of position necessary for the efficient
operation of the Library Department;

WHEREAS, the requested change is to add the position of Information and Technology
Librarian to Range 12 of the City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for
Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 Adoption of the Job Classification and Compensation Plan, of
Article 7: Personnel Policies, of Chapter lil: Administration of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas, which adopts by reference the City of Kingsville
Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2011 shall be
amended to adopt by reference the revised Classification and Compensation Plan for
FY 2011-2012, as per the document attached hereto, to incorporate the change stated
above.

THAT all Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effectlve on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the day of ,A.D., 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of ,A.D., 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

Approved As to Form:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

February 1, 2012

To: Mr. Vincent Capell
‘ City Manager 1
From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR MM/
Human Resources Director
Subject: Library — New Position Request
SUMMARY

Request to amend Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Classification and Compensation Plan to add the
position of Information and Technology Librarian to the Library Department. Attached is the
proposed job description for this new position. '

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Library currently has two full-time and one part-time Library Assistant positions budgeted.
With the unexpected passing of a twenty-eight year employee, a full-time position has become
vacant.

A new position titled Information and Technology Librarian is requested to be added. See
attached justification provided by Library Director Robert Rodriguez.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
There will be no increase in staffing. There will continue to be a total of 10 employees (full-time
and part-time) in the department:

The starting rate for the proposed Information and Technology Librarian is Range 12 with a
starting hourly rate of $10.43. The position of Library Assistant is a Range 7 position and the
person who vacated the position was earning $ 10.83 per hour. This will create a forty cent per
hour savings on base wages during the first year of employment. '

Based on the current wage schedule, step increases are as follows for Range 12 positions:

New Hire Rate $10.43 Year 10 $11.97
Year 1 $10.83 Year 15 $12.35
Year 3 $11.21 Year 20 $12.74
Year 6 $11.60 Year 25 $13.12

As the previous Library Assistant had reached the maximum pay for the position, there would
have been no additional step increases and wages would have been capped at $10.83 per hour
(based on current wage schedule).

With the proposed change the number of full-time Library Assistants will be reduced from 2 to 1
to fund the new Information and Technology Librarian.

RECOMMENDATION .
Staff is recommending the Library Director's proposal of an Information and Technology
Librarian for further consideration with modification. The modification is to create and add a
new position and not reclassify a current title since the department has active employees in the
job title of Library Assistant.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Job Description

Job Title Department Effective Date
Information and  Technology | Library 02/01/2012
Librarian :

Reports to: Job Code Salary Range | FLSA Status
Assistant Library Administrator Non-Exempt
Approved by Signature:

Department Director
- Approved by Signature:

Human Resource Director '

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:

Definition: Under general supervision of the Assistant Library Administrator, this position is
responsible for the development and delivery of library technology plans and the operations and
maintenance of the on-line automated system, computers and Internet services; performs
information and technology outreach programming throughout the community and to special
populations.

Essential Job Functions:

>
>

>

>

Serves as the authorized contact person with the library's automation system vendor.
Performs all routine repairs, daily troubleshooting, and preventive maintenance; conducts
internal compliance checks to ensure adherence to staff computer polices; performs annual
system hardware and software inventory to insure coverage under the maintenance
agreement contracts. .

Identifies and analyzes emerging community issues and needs to determine directions for
related library services and collections.

Collaborates with school districts, libraries, Friends of the Library, Literacy Council, Library
Board, higher education institutions, city and county departments, and variety others service
groups and organizations as needs and opportunities arise.

Selects, purchases, and maintains all electronic systems, including telephones, security
systems, printers, copiers, faxes, and other peripherals.

Implements time-sensitive updates to web site information; writes and develops information
as needed for placement on the web site; performs layout work and all the other tasks

“required to create, develop, link, and expand Web page and services.

Trains staff and the public in the effective use of the library's computers and electronic
services.

Ensures security of software in accordance with established procedure; maintains
operational and maintenance logs and statistics.

Keeps library administration informed on current technology trends, needs and concerns.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES:

>

Performs other duties as assigned.



REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

» Computer experience including the Internet; knowledge of library automation systems
> Ability to maintain records in a standard, orderly, systematic fashion '
» Exceptional ability to deal with people effectively and courteously

> Ability to type 30 words per minute

» Occasionally may be required to lift, carry, and push up to 35 pounds

PREFERENCE:

> N/A

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:
» Two (2) years of clerical, technical or supervisory computer related experience involving
extensive public contact in a library, bookstore or office.

Acceptable Equivalency:
> None

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:

High School Diploma or Equivalent

Possession of Valid Driver's License

Satisfactory Driving Record

Proof of Citizenship and /or eligibility to work in the U.S. legally

Physical Examination

Drug Screen

Background investigation

All City employees are required in the course and scope of their employment to provide services for the
benefit of the general public during emergency situations that threaten the safety of Kingsville citizens. City
employees must be able to work immediately before, during, and/or immediately after an emergency in
accordance with the City of Kingsville Emergency Services Policy No. 881.00 effective August 28, 2006.

VVVVVVYVYY

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Overall Strength Demands: The following describes the overall strength demand of the functions performed
by the incumbent during a typical workday.

Use of communication equipment — computers, phones, radios, fax machines

[1 Sedentary [] Light X Medium [] Heavy
Physical Demand Codes: The following describes if the incumbent is expected to exert the following

physical demands during a typical workday and the overall frequency.

Codes for "how often”:

[1 Very Heavy

N = No .

E = extensive M = moderate | = infrequent A = almost never

(100-70%) (60-30%) (20-10%) (<10%)

Task Code Task Code |. Task Code | Task Code

1. Standing M 6. Pushing/Pulling M 11. Crawling A 16. Vision E
2. Sitting M 7. Overhead Work M 12. Bending M 17. Hearing E
3. Walking M 8. Fine Dexterity E 13. Twisting M 18. Talking E
4, Lifting M 9. Kneeling M 14, Climbing | 19. Video Display E
5. Carrying M 10. Crouching M 15. Balancing M 20. Other

This job description is not an employment agreement, contract agreement, or contract. Management has exciusive right fo after

this job description at any time without notice.




e’

e,

220 N, 4TH STREET KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 =+ (361) 592-6381

December 14, 2011

Mr. Vincent Capell

City Manager

200 East Kleberg Avenue
Kingswville, TX 78363

Dear Mr. Capell:

I would like to re-title the full-time Library Assistant position that is
currently vacant from Library Assistant to Information and Technology
Librarian, and also have the position reclassified from Range 7 to Range 12
as a non-management/non-civil service classification,

I feel this reclassification will accurately reflect the duties and
responsibilities of an IT Librarian and will ensure that highly qualified and
tech savvy individuals are attracted and retained by the library.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at 592-6381.

Sincerely,

Robert Rodriguez
Library Director



L e C e

220 N. 4TH STREET = KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 (361) 592-6381

December 29, 2011

Mr. Vincent Capell

City Manager

200 East Kleberg Avenue
Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Mr. Capell:

Enclosed is the “Justification for Position Reclassification” that you
requested regarding the Information & Technology Librarian position.

I hope the City Commission sincerely considers my request. I feel this
change is essential for the betterment of the library’s technical operations.

If you have any questions regarding this justification proposal, please call
me at 592-6381.

Sincerely,

Robert Rodriguez
Library Director



JUSTIFICATION FOR POSITION RECLASSIFICATION

Information & Technology Librarian

When initially formed, our public library basically served as a large depository to hold a
collection of valuable and informative books, as well as precious literature for the community

patrons to enjoy. No one could have foreseen that our library would be 'radicallyffransformed SRR

into being the provider of much of the latest technology that has exploded within the library
world these past years.

In the last three decades our library has taken on a totally new role as to how it
disseminates information and serves the community at large. With the current economic
situation, libraries are now becoming a means of free resources for individuals - from job
assistance, to computer training, to online assistance. If not for the library, these essential
resources might otherwise cost patrons precious dollars that many cannot afford.

The library’s current technical infrastructure includes a circulation and cataloging module,
an active website, online databases and resources, an online card catalog system, a network
system server and backup that stores critical recovery data, a Wi-Fi server, several network
routers that connect the library’s terminals and other electronic peripherals.

Electronic services continue to be a major part of the library’s patron services. Since the
introduction of the Internet and the increased popularity of Wi-Fi services, our need for an
Information & Technology Librarian has become vital. As the library introduces additional
electronic hardware and software programs, it is evident that more technical knowledge and
computer skills are required to maintain these products. With this new responsibility, it is
imperative that we maintain someone on staff who is knowledgeable of the library’s
technical infrastructure, including the various electronic services and programs.

While our technology progress is commendable, the library is not immune to technical
problems that inevitably arise with new sophisticated hardware systems and software
programs. While some problems can be resolved within a matter of hours, others require
more in depth technical knowledge to ensure that down-time is kept to a minimum. Having
an Information & Technology Librarian on staff will allow the library to better serve the needs
of the employees as well as the public.

Specific duties include:

¢ serving as the authorized contact person for library technology

* performing periodic technology audits on all public and staff equipment

* collaborating with schools, colleges and other various organizations

¢ maintaining the library’s online presence and professional character

o acting as a Public Relations liaison during community and school outreach programs

» identifying and analyzing community needs based on customer feedback to determine
the advantages current technology can bring to users



Pg.2

Due to the rapid growth and expansion of technology, additional duties will be added
continually to this position. The amount of time that is required to Mmanage the library’s
computer infrastructure even now is extraordinary. With the limited financial and personnel
resources that we have currently, this task is daunting. The complexity of what the public
library is attempting to do in serving the residents of Kingsville and Kleberg County is at times
overwhelming.

It is for this reason that | am asking for a reclassification for an Information & Technology
Librarian. This re-class will more accurately reflect the duties and responsibilities of the
position and should maintain its validity long into the future.

I've attached an interesting article relating to small libraries. | hope you will take a
moment to read it. This article from Mississippi Business Journal discusses libraries that the
author visited in Mississippi, but his observations hold true for all rural libraries, and | too
believe his points are relevant to our community and library.



L

USiAESS JoumnAL

Rural libraries: The lifeblood of small towns in Mississippi

by Phil Hardwick
Published: Angust 7,2011
Tags: MBI columnm, Phil Hasdwisk, meal Nbmries, small towns

Recently | had the opportunity to visit sight tibraries in rural towns in Mississippi during the course of one week.
These libraries ranged from a two-room facility smaller than some master bedrooms to a full-service, modern library
that offered a full range of activities for the community. Below are 10 things that | learned about rural libraries during
that week,

1. Each small town library is unique. Whether it is architecture, hours of operation, types of patrons or personality of
the staff, no two libraries are the same. Sometimes this uniqueness is driven by its diversity of patrons, For example,
more libraries in rural areas are seeing ah increase in the number of fimited English-speaking patrons. This is
primarily a result of an imported labor force of workers, especially agricultural workers. These new patrons are
interested in leaming to speak English, and view the library as the best place to do that. In other libraries patrons
were more intetested ih arts and cultural'events held at the library. It all depended on the community.

2. Patrons are flocking to their local libraries to use the Internet. Whether for homework or genealogy research, social
media or even job hunting, the use of library cotnputers has exploded. People who have not visited a library in a while
will be surprised to see numerous computers in use by patrons. Some libraries even have rooms dedicated solely to
computer use. Many of the patrons of small town libraries lack computer skills and rely on the librarian to assist them
in their searches for jobs, social services or research.

3. Jab seekers are using the library to find employment, build resumes and even learn job skills. In areas of high
unemployment some libraries are even bringing in outside programs to their community rooms. Many state library
associations have formed partnerships with their state workforce development agencies to assist job hunters,

4. There are after-school issues and opportunities. In some libraries, after-school time is inspiring. Students come in
ready to do homework and research. Libraries have programs available geared specially at those students when they
arrive. These programs include lectures, games, educational activities, etc. But in some communities libraries are
used as day care centers. Parents are known to drop off children of aimost all ages at the local library, and may or

may not pick them up by closing time. The librarian is forced to become a social worker in such cases.

5. Libraries are becoming more involved in their communities. This involvement goes beyond mere providing a
community room. Library volunteers are going out to nursing homes, day care centers and even jails to offer all types
of reading and learning programs.

6. Community rooms are being used by the community. in rural communities the two “community” places are
churches and libraries. Churches and fibraries offer their fellowship and parish halls for civic club meestings and other
gatherings of a community nature. The library community room, inparticutar, gets a lot of use. One library community
room in a small town is even the scene for local wedding receptions.

7. The personality of the librarian is important. For example, the Friends of the Library group in one library that |
visited increased its membership from less than 10 to over 60, When | inquired as to why, | was told that it was all
about the personality of the librarian. | found this to be true in most libraries that | visited. Some librarians were
children-centered, others seemed to like providing community data and others were involved in adult-oriented
activities. The library reflected these interests.

8. Elected officials and other funders do not have library cards. Libraries rely on funding from many sources, not the
least of which is often the small town or county in which they are located. | inquired about how many elected officials
had library cards and learned that there were not many. Librarians will need to learn to better engage their funders in
the local library. In towns where the mayor was involved in the local library, the mayors were really involved. One
mayor told me that if the local library in his small town went away that he would also have to go away.

9. Technholagy will have dramatic change on libraries. In 1996, only 28 percent of libraries offered Internet access.
Today almost every library offers this service, Indeed, every single library | visited offered Internet access. Some had
only just a few computers available, but every librarian told me that at some periods during the day there is a waiting
line to use computers. The technology issue for small town libraries is huge. Consider the implications of e-books, e-
readers and online services ih general, -

10. Libraties are safe places. By that | mean that libraries are places where nobody asks why a patron checks out a

certain book or needs a certain service, Many patrons told me that there was a feeling of acceptance and comfort that
they did not find in other places.

Gone are the days when a person went to the local library to do nothing more than check out a hook and return it or
renew it later. Small town libraries have become a provider of humerous services to their communities. Their future
will be one of expanding those services even more. The communities that support those services will be more vibrant
educated and engaged. .

Phil Hardwick is coordinator of capacity development at the John C. Stennis Institute of Government. Contact
Hardwick at phil@philhardwick.com.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012

Ordinance Introduced: August 22, 2011 Ordnance Amendment Introduced: February 13,, 2012
Ordinance Approved: September 26, 2011
Ordinance Effective Date: October 1, 2011

NON-EXEMPT / NON-CIVIL SERVICE MIN/HOURLY MAX/HOURLY
RANGE 7 Custodian Maintenance Worker - $ 8.04 $10.83
Equipment Service Worker Plant Helper
Library Assistant FT/PT Utility Worker
RANGE 8 Animal Control Officer/ Pump Operator $ 8.39 $11.18
Kennel Attendant Recycling Technician
Children's Services Librarian
Equipment Operator |
RANGE 9 Crime Intelligence Analyst Reference/Information Librarian $ 8.78 $11.86

Customer Service Representative
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk

RANGE 10  Circulation Librarian Technical Services Assistant $ 9.18 $11.96
Plant Mechanic

RANGE 11 Meter Reader Technician $ 9.62 $12.68
Secretary

Water Production Operator

RANGE 12  Equipment Operator 1 Lab Technician $10.06 $13.12
’ Inventory Clerk Plant Operator
Information and Technology Librarian

RANGE 13  Assistant Accountant | $10.51 $13.57
RANGE 14  Crime Scene Specialist GIS Technician $11.00 $14.07
Customer Billing Specialist Human Resources Coordinator
Engineering Technician Telecommunications Operator

Executive Secretary

RANGE 15  Administrative Assistant | Equipment Operator i $11.49 $14.56
Assistant Accountant Il Meter Reader Foreman

RANGE 16  Lead Telecommunications Operator $12.03 $15.64

RANGE 17  Administrative Assistant Il Maintenance Technician $12.60 $15.66

Assistant Library Administrator Welder/Fabricator

RANGE 18  Legal Assistant/Paralegal $13.16 $16.22
Litter Abatement Technician

RANGE 19  Code Enforcement Officer $13.79 $16.86

RANGE 20 Water Foreman Street Foreman $14.42 $17.87

Wastewater Construction Foreman
Wastewater Piant Foreman
Garage Foreman

RANGE 21 City Marshal $16.92 $20.47
Health Inspector |

RANGE 22  Building Inspector Health inspector Il - $17.57 $21.57
City Marshal - Senior

OTHER POSITIONS
Probationary Firefighters (0-12 months) . $ 837 $13.19
Probationary Police Officers (0-12 months) $11.43 $17.53



CLASSIFICATION PLAN
EXEMPT LEVEL SALARY PLAN
FY 2011-2012

MIN
ANNUAL

EXECUTIVE OFFICER -1 $ 90,000
City Manager

EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 2 $ 75,000
City Attorney :
Municipal Court Judge

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -1 $ 60,000
Fire Chief

Finance Director

Police Chief

Public Works Director/City Engineer

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 2 $ 45,500
Assistant City Attorney

Director of Development Services

Human Resources Director

Purchasing and Technology Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 3 $ 40,000
Assistant Public Works Director

City Marshal (Commander)

Downtown/Special Projects Manager

Health Director

Library Director

Risk Manager

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 4 $ 35,000
Accounting Manager

Building Official

City Marshal -(Assistant Commander)
City Secretary

Collection's Manager

Community Appearance Supervisor
Garage Supervisor

information System Technician
Landfill Supervisor

Municipal Court Manager

Sanitation Supervisor

Street Supervisor

Wastewater Supervisor

Water Production Supervisor

. Water Supervisor

MAX
ANNUAL

$120,000

$ 97,000

$ 90,000

$ 77,000

$ 67,000

$ 55,000



PAY

RANGE A

Year TEMP
7 $8.04
8 $8.39
9 $8.78
10 $9.18
11 $9.61
12 $10.06
13 $10.51
14 $11.00
15 $11.49
16 $12.03
17 $12.60
18 $13.16
19 $13.79
20 $14.42
21 $16.92
22 $17.57

¥***¥Note: +/1 cent(s) due to rounding

B
New Hire

$8.38

$8.74i'

$9.19

$9.53
$10.00
$10.43
$10.89
$11.38
$11.88
$12.47
$12.98
$13.54
$14.17
$15.19
$17.17

$18.27

$8.74

$9.09

$9.61

$9.87

$10.37

- $10.83

$11.27

$11.76

$12.26

$12.93

$13.36

$13.02

$14.56

$15.58

$17.76

$18.85

$9.08

$9.45

$10.03

$10.22

$10.75

$11.21

$11.66

$12.15

$12.65

$13.38

$13.75

$14.30

$14.93

$15.95

$18.35

$19.45

$9.44

$9.79

$10.43

$10.57

$11.14

$11.60

$12.04

$12.53

$13.03

$13.83

$14.13

$14.70

$156.32

$16.34

$18.94

$20.04

$9.78

$10.14

$10.86

$10.91

$11.53

$11.97

$12.42

$12.91

$13.41

$14.28

$14.51

$16.08

$15.70

$16.72

$19.33

$20.43

$10.13

- $10.49

$11.27

$11.29

$11.91

$12.35

$12.80

$13.30

$13.79

$14.74

$14.89

$15.46

$16.10

$17.10

$19.71

$20.81

20

$10.48

$10.83

$11.70

$11.73

$12.29

$12.74

$13.19

$13.70

$14.18

$15.19

$15.27

$15.84

$16.47

$17.49

$20.09

$21.20

25

$10.83

$11.18

$11.86

$11.96

$12.68

$13.12

$13.57

$14.07

$14.56

$15.64

$15.66

$16.22

$16.86

$17.87

$20.47

$21.57



HOURLY CHART

STEP A - City discretion for part-time and temporary positions.

STEP B - New Hire — Orientation Period

STEP C - Step following completion of one (1) year of employment.

STEP D - Step for eligible employees with three (3) years of current uninterrupted City service.
STEPE - Step for eligible employees with six (6) years of current uninterrupted City service.

STEPF - Step for eligible employees with ten (10) years of current uninterrupted City service.

STEP G - Step for eligible employees with fifteen (15) years of current uninterrupted City service.
STEPH - Step for eligible employees with twenty (20) years of current uninterrupted City service.
STEP | - Step for eligible employees with twenty-five (25) years of current uninterrupted City service.

The hourly chart shall be relevant to all full-time non-civil service, non-management employees
maintaining a position in the same range. Part-time employees (less than 32 hours per week) shall be
paid at the beginning hourly rate of the hourly chart or at the federal minimum wage rate, unless otherwise
approved by the City Manager. '

CERTIFICATION PAY
HOURLY NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEES
(EXCLUDES CIVIL SERVICE PERSONNEL)

Hourly personnel in the Solid Waste Management divisions, Water Department, Water Production
Department and Wastewater divisions are eligible for the following certification pay:

Class/Grade/Unit Monthly Per Pay Period Basis
lorD $ 15.00 $ 6.92
C ' $ 25.00 $ 11.54
llorB $ 35.00 $ 16.15
lforA $ 50.00 $ 23.08

MANAGEMENT LEVEL STEP PROGRAM
INCREASE DUE ON ANNIVERSARY DATE OF MANAGEMENT LEVEL POSITION.

15T YEAR 3%
3" YEAR 3%
6™ YEAR 3%
10™MYEAR 2%
15™ YEAR 2%
20" YEAR 2%
25™YEAR 2%



AGENDA ITEM #4



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES; PROVIDING FOR A REVISED
SCHOOL ZONE FOR THE METHODIST DAY CARE CENTER AND THE
RELOCATION OF A SCHOOL ZONE SIGN; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville received a request from the Methodist Child
Development Center to modify their school zone time on south 4" St. from 2pm-
4pm to 2pm to 6pm and to relocate a school zone sign;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I
THAT Schedule lI: Speed Limits in School Zones of Article 5: Traffic Schedules
of Chapter VI, Traffic Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:
Sec. 7-5-2 Schedule Il, Speed Limits in School Zones.
SCHEDULE II: SPEED LIMITS IN SCHOOL ZONES.

The school zones defined herein, when properly marked, shall have speed limits as

follows:
School Location Speed | Ord. | Date
Limit No. | Passed
Epiphany Episcopal School; First United | Beginning at a point 150 feet west of Third St. 15 88023 | 9-12-88

Methodist Day-Care Center | on West Henrietta Ave. and proceeding in an

mph
easterly direction along West Henrietta Ave. to P
a point 520 feet from the point of origin
Epiphany Episcopal School; First United | Beginning at a point 150 feet south of West 15 88023 | 9-12-88
Methodist Day-Care Center | Yoakum Ave. on Third St. and proceeding in a mph

northerly direction along Third St. to a point
150 feet north of its intersection with West
Henrietta Ave.




Epiphany Episcopal School; First United | Beginning at a point 290

! eet south of 15 88023 | 9-12-88
Methodist Day-Care Center | West Yoakum Ave. on Four -

St. and

axur O mph
proceeding in a northerly direction along
Fourth St. to a point 150 feet north of the
intersection of West Yoakum Ave. and Fourth
St.
Epiphany Episcopal School; First United | Beginning at the intersection of Third St. and 15 - 88023 | 9-12-88
Methodist Day-Care Center | West Yoakum Ave. and proceeding in an mph

easterly direction along West Yoakum Ave. a
distance of 840 feet from the point of origin

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shail be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.
V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _13 th day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on thisthe _ 27 th day of February, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



—EXISTING

13 MPH

SCHOOL ZONE SIG

7:30 AM TO 9:0 AM
2:00 PM TO 400 P

Srd STREET

B 840 .il,l‘
) —
O YOAKUM| AVENUE
®
/
® \
EXISTING :
SCHOOL ZONE $IGN
¢ — 1S MPH_
. L 7:30 AM TO 9.0/ AM
% 200 PM TO 4:0p [PM
EXISTING — @
SCHOOL  ZONE 0
15 MPH
N (@
Zsd e 1514 == |® PROP. SCHOOL |ZONE SIG
A N

KLEBERG AVENUE

Fax 361.595.8035

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

200 East Kleberg
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office 361.595.8005

Drown by NK
Date: 02/02/20i2
Note:

Scale: NT.S

Joki

PROPOSED SCHOOL ZONES




Engineering Department
' 361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 3, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: School Zone for Methodist Child Development Center

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the City staff to change the location of one 15 mph school zone

sign and also the timing of the same sign for Methodist Child Development Center at
4" Street between Kleberg and Yoakum Avenue.

BACKGROUND _

There is one 15 mph school zone sign on 4" Street about 160 feet north and another
one at the same street about 210 feet south of Yoakum and 4" intersection. There are
two existing school zone signs on Yoakum Avenue about 270’ East and 410" West of 4"
and Yoakum intersection as shown in the attached drawing. Currently the timing for the
reduced speed is from 7:30 am to 9:00 am and from 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm. Mr. Javier
Canales from Methodist Child Development Center has requested to extend the current
afternoon timing of 2:00 pm to 4:00pm so the new afternoon timing would be from
2:00 pm to 6:00 pm for the sign which is currently located 210 feet South of 4" and
Yoakum Intersection. He informed that the Day Care Center remains open until 6:00
pm and the parents pick up their children until closing time. He also requested to
relocate the same sign 80 feet south so that the driver can get enough time to slow
down before they come close to the Child Development Center.

RECOMMENDATION :
Staff visited the site and believes Mr. Canales’s requested timing change and the
relocation of the sign will better serve the City and the Day Care Center.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No financial impact to the City.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO._ 2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL
FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS TO UTILIZE FISCAL YEAR
2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS AND THE UTILITY FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR THE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for funding
for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-2012
budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001  General Fund

Capital

2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 705,778
705,778

Expenses

690.0 Fund Exp/Trsfrs Transfer to Fund 091 394.00 705,778

705,778

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY 2011
fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091  General Fund Capital Projects Fund

Revenues
4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15 705,778
705,778
Expenses
101.0 City Manager Professional Services 314.00 6,250
170.1 Recycling Grounds & Perm Fixtures  591.00 16,750
210.0 Police Uniforms & Personal Wear 212.00 80,453
210.0 Police Building Maintenance 591.00 17,000
210.0 Police Grounds & Perm Fixtures 591.00 36,445
220.0 Fire Computers & Assoc. Equip. 226.00 4,616
220.0 Fire Equipment 712.00 17,591
301.0 Engineering Minor Equipment 217.00 2,200
301.0 Engineering Professional Services 314.00 2,500
301.0 Engineering Computers 726.00 14,825
305.0 Street Street — Allsie 521.01 269,378
305.0 Street Street — Armstrong 521.02 237,770

705,778



[To pay for City match of funds for a Certified Local Government grant; Recycling Center
fence repairs and landscaping; Police Department body armor, building repairs and beautification
project; Fire Department 2 laptops and 2 power stretchers; the General Fund half of the Engineering
Department GIS equipment, software, installation fees and a dedicated server; and Street
Department repaving of Ailsie and Armstrong using FY 2011 fiscal surplus.]

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 051  Utility Fund

Capital
2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 19,5625
19,525
Expenses
690.0 Fund Exp/Trsfrs Transfer to Fund 054 394.10 19,525
19,525
Fund 054  Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund
Revenues
4-000 Transfer from Fund 051 750.15 19,525
19,525
Expenses
301.0 Engineering Minor Equipment 217.00 2,200
301.0 Engineering Professional Services 314.00 2,500
301.0 Engineering Computers 726.00 14,825
19,525

[To pay for the Utility Fund half of the Engineering Department GIS equipment, software
installation fees and a dedicated server.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent
of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent
jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its
purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and publication as
required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _13th_ day of _February , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _27 day of _February , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



V-ZT'LZ 20 uawalddns yS0-T60 SPUny Juswpuawy 198png-oi'sive  INd LT:€ ZT0Z/€7/20

2401

00" [¥6°€79 (00°575°61) 0099%°¢+9 snjding JON Surureway [e30),

e

(00°95L°26) TI/LT/T ¥ prudsdid s3aafoad yo [ejo],
" (g 210N) 1omouu Seog
o (g 210N) 1898 1ovung
6C. souelsisse YNIATVY 103 SI0€$-ulisap Sunssuidus say S19qapy
0070529 - dde (57D) JUSWWIBA0L) [220T POYIUSD 10] YoTeN GADM
00°0SZ°9 00:057°9 -, © "\ aNUIAYY [BUOIIPPY [€J0],
- 00°05T9. GAD - suoneuoQ

yesy
ang

JuuasuiSug
198eURy A1D

ANUIAIY

ZI0T/LT/TO0 91
Cl0T/LT/T0 Sl
T10T/LT/T0 4!
T1oz/LeTo 6

00°CIL-0'0¥¥-S-100
00°C1T-0'0ZT-5-100
00'v1€-0'10€-S-160
00'¥1€-0'101-5-160

0£°0ZL-000-7-160  TIOT/LT/TO 6

(00°c0£°s2L) (00'szs’61)  (00°8LL°S0L)  TI/ENL/T ¥e payudsay{ spafold jo ferol

L000LLLET Suonsuury - Juraedal jeang
: )7 QISTTY - Suraedal 1ong
19A19S SJD) - I0A1SS pue Juswidinbs §1H

21BMYJOS SIO - 19A19s pue Juswdinbs giH
UOIIB[[RISUI 3JemIJos SIO - 12a19S pue juswdmba gro
syum §4o - 194198 pue juswdinba SrH

s19Uo1ons Jomod 7

sdoyde] z

00,0007 1+ .
-00 g8

007002+

Q0S¥ 9¢ 109foxd uonestyneag
‘00'000°L1 ; sireda1 Suipjing
00°€5°08. Juswese(der 1ouure Apog
00°008°¢. . Surdeospuey - souereaddy Arunwiwo))/101us)) FuipA9y
00°0SL 11 saredal JOLI9)XS - dourIeaddy AJIUNUILO)/ISIUS) SUl[0A0y
“00°00§°1 B s1e[s 9ou9) - sourIeaddy AUUnWIo)/1jus)) SuldAdSY
.00°0$Z°9. dde (D77D) USWUISA0D) [e00T PIYHIRD) J0F YOTRN D

19308 - Md
1eams - md
Suussuduyg
Suusowduy
Suresuidug
SuiroouiSug

a1

SILf

90104

20110

010

QISeM PLOS - Md
S1SeM PUOS - Md
ASEM POS - Md
Io8euRy Q1D

T10T/e1/20 91
Cl1og/el/co 91
T107/e1/20 Ll
Z10Z/€1/20 Ll
C10z/€1/20 Ll
C10T/e1/co L1
C107/€1/20 Il
T10T/e1/20 It
z10Z/€1/20 4!
T10T/E1/20 4!
C10T/€1/20 €l
CI0z/e1/20 Sl
Cloz/e1/co sl
T10z/e1/c0 S1
Cloz/el/co )1

T0'1T6-0'S0€-S-160
[0°1ZS-0"50€-5-160
00'9CL-0'10£-S-160
00'9CL-0'10€-S-160
00'71€-0'10€-5-160
00°LIZ-0°10£-6-160
00°C1L-0'0TC-S-160
00°92Z-0'02T-S-160
00'165-0'012-5-160
00'11$-0°012-S-160
00TI1T-001T-5-160
00°16S-1'0L1-5-160
00°165-1°0L1-S-160
00°165-1°0L1-5-160
00'71€-0'101-6-160

00°0SL°SEY’T 00°05L°SEF°1 snjdang Y1 X4 Jo je3o), parsnfpy
00°09Z°cY 00°09Z°¢Y uonoa1100 saxe] Auadold [ [AJ-snjdmg [[Ad weunsnpy ppy
(00°9zL°LED) (00°9ZLLED) uono31100 SUI[Ig dURNqWY [ [ AJ-snjdmg [ X jusunsnpy 39npeq
0091Z°0¢S°T $ 00912°0€S°] snydang [YX 4 3O [EI01L
syeloid [210L unowy Junowy 103[01g Juswpedoq #1UNO2DY TH Buies\ # Wy
10] 9[qRIIRAY pung A1mn puny [e1ausn) UOISIWWIO)) BpUady
Junoury S0 ANNA 160 ANNA Josreq

AONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SOTJHNS 1TAL

FTIAATHDS SLOACOUL TVLIAVD
ATTASONIN 40 ALLD



V-ZT"L2°Z07uswWws|ddns yS0-T60 SPUN) JusWpUaWY 193png-o#'s#ve  INd LTE  ZTOZ/€Z/20

(¥ =4

‘popiaoxd aq 03 jIEIe(] - suonmsqng 199{01g F MON
*(000°01%) 000°05$ 01

000°09$ wox ureidoxd jo1id Surdesspue] JOPLLIOS 10mO] (Z) PUE (000°0T$) 000°0S$ 03 000°09$ woy wrerSold jo11d snso[ous Jeisdwnp 1amoj (1) - saSuey) 150D 103f01d :d SION

(08£°61$) PIUN0D S[GNOP SeM Yolym 15jus) Sur[oAosy 03 siredar 10119XH ()

pue {ySeyes) JustoSeuru (suuosiad (STYH) WSISAS UONBILIOU] S80Inosay wewny (7) (000°0[$) 19918 yi9 JO Suruey SAnewa)e Kxeiouoy] (1) - porowsy 10301 1D 210N

*Z1/1/Z P2Yep [Iel-9 Ue Ul UOISSIUWIOD) A1) SY3 0} PSJeolunuuuiod

doysyiom Z[/€z/1 Sy 1oy pasanba syosfod eyuewsiddns are assyr (01£°01$) tomowume] Feog 1deq yresH (z) pue (1 16°SH$) 1808 1ojung a1t ([) - PPV $199f01d g S10N
“61# [oM 1578 103 ssnoy dumd mau e pling Jo/pue SunsIXs 913 qeysl 03 3500 oy (£) pue

“oarosai Jusaoeydel Juswudinbs £Sojouys) (7) ‘etesal justueceldal Juswdmbs/qo0s Sulfiol (1) - Supued Yoreasay [V 910N

(00°668°6ST) (00°STS°6IT)  00°979°6S () snding 107X 18I0 BN
(00°0¥8°€8L) (00000°002)  (00°0+8°€8S) s30afoud 3[qIssod 13Y1Q Jo [ej0L
0000000 (v 910N) qeys19snoy dumd 61# [[9M 19%A,  UONONPOI] J9IBM-Md adl V/N V/IN
00°000°08 wisIsAS Juswegeue 30UBPUS)E PUR 3209, awn opriddn soueurf/3uiseyding aglr V/N V/IN
00°000°06 (3 510N) ojreq Sutjohoal - Jojued SuloAoaY Surphody - md adi V/N V/N
00°00£°01 SIB[S 90US] - PIRA SHIOM JN[GNd  ISIUSD) IDIAISS - Md agl V/N V/N
00°000°ST Adoueo duind se8 - preA SYI0MA Ol[qNd JOWIRD) 9ITAISS - Md adgl VIN V/N
00°000°0T ylemyed pue 1oysem smssald - prek sIopm dlqnd  I9JU3D MIARGS - Md aglr V/IN V/IN
oo,ooohw Jousdo OH.mw ome - v.a\n SHIOM aMgnd plealit=g) Oo_Eom -Md agyr V/N Y/N
00°000°1€ Pays SUIp[om - PIBA SYIOM Ol[qNd  I9IUSD IDIAIS - Md adlL V/N V/N
00°000°09 wnyeoX 29 Y3/ 0] Jubjred 12988 - Md agy VIN V/IN
00°000°0S (@a10N) weidoxd jopid Surdesspuey I0pLo)  Se0IAIRS Jusdo[aad( agyr V/IN VIN
00°000°0S (@ =10N) weidoxd jopid aunsopous 1opsdumg  $991A19G JuLWdO[RAS adgl V/IN V/IN
00°0¥0°9S swajqoad O/ pue Sutqumyd SurpueisFuo] XLy Areiqry adyr V/N VIN
oo.ooohON uone}s 211y wu_um_xo o] uﬁoow_.n& %.mn o3ered mou 10} UydIRNl b_U JQUNJOA - 311 adyr V/N V/N
00°000°0€ Suipuyy Aem Ja8euey AND adLr V/IN V/IN
00°00$°€Z Juswdo[aas SUS 7 uonR[[eIsU] ‘UonEoo[ay Adoue) gaH 108euey Q1D adglr V/N V/IN
00°000°0€ spei8dp) 3077 2UPO 1504 10§ Y2IBN AUD IaSeueN A1) adgl V/N V/IN
$193f04 J 31qISSOJ 1Y) PaIIPISUO)) 3q 03 s)foig PO
00°1¥6°€Z9 (00°52s°61) 00°99%° €49 snjding JoN Surureway [€10L
$193{01J [BI0]. unoury unowy 103l01g usunedoq # JUNOIDY TH Funesy # WdY[
uo.w u_n—amm>< pung a:_uD puny [elauso ﬁowmmEEoU m—ucvw<
Jnowy $$0 ANN 160 ANNA Jo areQ@

FONVIVE ANNJ - SAONNA SNTLANS TEAL
TINATHIS SLOHALOAL TVEIAVD
ATTIASONIN 40 ALID



AGENDA ITEM #6



KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
February 15, 2012

TO i Vincent g@ell, City Manager
FROM :/Ch'ef . Torres

SUBJECT : Out of State Travel

We would ask for your assistance in having Criminal Interdiction Officer Mike
Tamez attend the upcoming National Interdiction Confetence in Tulsa, Oklahoma from
March 10" until March 17" 2012. During this conference the officers will have the
opportunity to attend courses as detailed below:

Passenger Vehicle Interdiction

Interdiction Case Studies

Hidden Compartment Demonstrations

Meth Lab Demonstration

Commercial Vehicle Interdiction

Criminal Interdiction for the Protection of Children
Use of K’9’s in Criminal Interdiction

Parcel Interdiction

ICE Bulk Case Smuggling Center Overview

CBP Air and Marine Operations Center Overview
Courtroom Testimony

Stories from those that Survived Deadly Encounters
2012 NIC Banquet

¢ & o © 0 O O © © O & o ©

The total cost for attendance of the conference by the CI Tamez including
conference cost, travel, hotel, and per diem will be approximately $1191.81, The total
cost of this training will be covered by TCLEOSE training funds allocated by the State of
Texas to our department.

We would ask that this item be placed on the agenda on February 27", 2012, for
the City of Kingsville regularly scheduled meeting for this out of state travel request.
Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.,



National Interdiction Conference Page 1 of 1

¥ SITEMAP Keep in touch: @

ABOUT | CONTACT

HOME

THE CONFERENGE | LODGING BECOME A VENDOR | RAFFLES & DONATIONS

THE CONFERENCE

AGENDA

PRIOR EVENTS The 2012 National Interdiclion Gonference Is a olning of forces of NCEA’s Aanua) Winter Conference and Desert Snow's

WHAT CAN BE EXPEGTED Fiest Annual Conference. This enormous event is belng held at the Hard Rock Hole) and Casino in Tulsa, Oklahoma, March
12-16, 2012, The-official {raining will begin on the moming of Monday, March 12th, but there will be an oplional 'Ethics in
Criminal Intecdiction' class on the aflernoon of Sunday, March 11th. (This serves as Ihe necessary elhics {raining for the
NCEA Interdictor Gertifications for both new application and renewal application) The training will continue through
Thursday evenlng and wilt conclude on Friday morning March 18th with a joint awards breakfast.

This waek-long tralning Is belng provided for the low cost of $205 for early reglsiration snd $325 for late registration, (After
Jan, 20,2012). This cost includes the officar's training, moralng and aRermoon breaks and the full sit down breakfast on
Friday morning. We will also have ‘Networking Soclals' each night for all altendees provided at no cost as well,

Groups of five or more registering at the same time on-line and paying prior to February 13, 2012 will recelve a $50 per
attendee discount, Furlhermore, any NCEA or Desert Snow / Black Asphalt Member who reglsters before January 20, 2012
and Is a paying allendee lo the conference will recelve a complementary 2012 membership,

Copyright © National Inlerdiction Conference 2012, All rights reserved. Sile map | Contact Us

hitp://www.nationalinterdictionconference.com/the-conference.aspx 2/9/2012



National Interdiction Conference Page 1 of' 1

7% SITEMAP

HOME

AGENDA
PRIOR EVENTS
WHAT CAN BE EXPECTED

THE CONFERENCE

Keep in touch: ({4

LODGING | BECOME A VENDOR | RAFFLES & DONATIONS | ABOUT | CONTACT

WHAT CAN BE EXPECTED

What can you expsct during your week at this historic event? Sunday begins with early reglstration and an optional training
block In Law Enforcement Ethics, It never huds for officers to be reminded about why they took the oath.

Monday morning will begin with our late registralion period and the officlal opening ceremonles. The rest of the week will be
filled with intense training sessions from 0800-1700 dally, Optional Tralning blocks will also be offered from 1700 to 1830
Meonday through Thursday nights. These sessions include the opportunity for officers o receive hands-on training with
sevaral vehicles containing compariments. There will alsa be nightly“networking" sesslons from approximately 1900 to
2200. Throughout the courss of the week, atlendees will also witness numerous officers helng acknowledged for Instances
of professional excellence.

The official tralning seminar concludes on Thursday afternoon with presentations from law enforcement officers who were
serfously Injured In the line of duty. Hearing thelr stories makes for an extremely humbling expsrisnce for sveryone In
altendance.

We highly recommend for ali altendess to stick around for Friday mornings first annual Natlonal Interdiction Conference
Jolnt Awards Breakfast. Some of the best interdiction officers the U.S. and Canada will be recognized for their successes In
helping to ruln the plans of some of the most dangerous criminals In North America,

You will also see officers recognized for their contribution In praserving a free and open soclety by paying the ultimate
sacrifice for fellowman, We will acknowledge thelr lives and thank their families and co-workers so that they will never be
forgolien,

"Our falfen officers dled In sorvice to Justice, and in defonse of the Inttocoent. They will never ho forgotten by thelr
comrades, they will never be forgotlen hy thelr country.” - President George W, Bush ~ May 15, 2004.

Copyright ® National [nlerdiction Gonference 2012, Al rights reserved, Site map | ConlactUs

http://www.nationalinterdictionconference.com/pg.aspx?p=10&s=192 2/9/2012



National Interdiction Conference

W5 SITENAP

HOME | THE CONFERENGCE | LODGING

AGENDA

AGENDA
PRIOR EVENTS
WHAT CAN BE EXPECTED

BECOME A VENDOR

RAFFLES & DONATIONS | ABOUT

Glick here to download the Agenda

Page 1 of 5

Keep 1o touch: [@

GONTAGT

Sunday - March 11, 2012

1200 t0 1700

Registration

1500 to 1700

Ethics In Criminal Patrol
Lt Gene Hice - Oklokoma Wighway Patrol
Bronson Perry - Oklahoma Highway Patrol

Williom Diaz - O%lohoma Bureatt of Narcotics

1800 to 2000

Networklng / Hospitality

Monday - March 12, 2012

0700 to 0800

Late Registration

0800 to 0830

Opening Ceremony & Aunouncements
Oklahoma Highway Patrol Honar Guard / Okishoma Highsway Potrol Conilne Unft
TBA - Oklahoma Highway Patrol {Nationat Anthem)
Pastor Keany Stacey - First Raptirt Church of Solino, Oklahoma
Daug Weight- Natlonol Criminol Enforcement Assoclation
Joa bavid - Desert Snow

Commissionae Mike Thompson - Oklohoma Highway Patrol

Colonel Kerzy Pettinglll - Oklakoma Highway Patrol

Sheriff Stanley Glanz - Yulca County Sheriff's Office

0830 to 0915

Passonger Vehlcle Interdiction
Jason Henderson - Texas Department of Public Sofety

Ben Dollar - Tedas Department of Public Sofety

0915 to 0930

Morning Break “Refreshments in Vendor Areat!

0930 to 1200

Passenger Vehicle Interdiction - Continued

Jason Headerson ~ Tecos Department of Public Safety

http://www.nationalinterdictionconference.com/pg.aspx?p=10&s=194

2/9/2012



National Interdiction Conference

Ben Dollar - Texos Department of Public Safety

Page 2 of 5

1200 to 1300

Lynch

1300 to 1315

Rafftes & Announcements

1300 to 1500

Passenger Vehicle Interdiction - Continued
Joson Henderson - Tevas Department of Public Safety

Ben Dollar - Tevas Department of Public Sofsty

1500t0 151§

Afternoon Break ' Refreshments in Vendor Areat?

1515 to 1700

. Interdiction Case Studles
Stacey Arnold — Ohlo Highwey Patrol
Chris Murphy ~ Virginlo State Police

More THA

1700 to 1715

Ratifles & Awnouncements

1715 to 1830

Hidden Compartment Demonstrations

1715 to 1830

Meth Lab Demonstration

1830 t0 2130

Networking / Hospitality

Tuesday - March 13, 2012

0800 to 0915

Commercial Vehicle Interdiction
Jay Thompson - Georgta State Patrol
Blake Swicord ~ Georgla State Patrol

Ken Haos - lowa State Patro)

0915 ta 0930

Morning Break ' Refreshiments In Vendor Area**

0930 to 1200

Commercial Vehicle Interdiction - Continued
Joy Thompsen - Georgla State Patrol
Bloke Swicord ~ Georgla State Patrol

Kea Hoas - lowa State Patrol

1200 to 1300

Lunch

1300 to 1315

Raffles & Antiouncements

1300 to 1500

Criminal Interdlction Tor the Protection of Children

Derek Prestridge - Teras Department of Public Safety

http://www.nationalinterdictionconference.com/pg.aspx?p=10&s=194

2/9/2012



National Interdiction Conference

Page 3 of 5

1500 to 1515

Afternoan Break Refreshments in Vendor Area*

1515to 1700

Use of K-9's in Criminal Interdiction

Ricky Forley - Alabomu Coninz Law Enforcement Officers Yraining Center, In¢

1700 to 1715

Raltles & Announcements

1715 t0 1830

Hidden Compartment Demonstrations

1715 t0 1830

Meth Lab Denyonsteatlon

183010 2130

Networking / Hosphality

Wednesday ~ March 14, 2012

0800 to 0915

Parcel Interdiction

TBA

091510 0930

Moruing Break +*Refreshments o Yendor Area**

0930 to 1000

Rl Paso Intelifgence Conter (BPIC) Overview

1000 to 1030

TBA

1030 to 1100

Terrorlst Screening Center Operations & Overview

1100 to 1130

1CE Bulk Cash Smuggling Center Overview

1130 to 1200

CBP Air & Marine Operations Canter Overview

1200 to 1300

Lunch

1300 to 1315

Raffles & Aumouncements

1300 to 1500

Hotel/Motoel/Train/Bus Interdiction

TBA

1500 to 1515

ARternoon Break *Refreshments ln Vendor Areat?

1515 to 1700

Street Level Interdiction
Ben Catalaro- Phoenly Police Department
Frank Buenos - Phoealk Police Departmant

Micha¢l Vargas — Philadelphla Pollce Deportment

170010 1715

Raffles & Announcements

hitp://www.nationalinterdictionconference.com/pg.aspx?p=10&s=194

2/9/2012



National Interdiction Conference

Page 4 of 5

1715 to 1830

Hiddon Compartiment Demonstrations

171510 1830

Meth Lab Demonstration

1830 to 2130

Networking / Hospitatity

Thursday ~ March 15,2012

0800 to 0915

Interdiction From The Sky
Stacy Holland - Texas Department of Public Sofely (Alrcroft Seclion)

Fudy Escobar - Texas Dapartment of Public Safety (Alrcroft Section)

0915 to 0930

Morning Break **Refreshments in Vendor Areat

093040 1200

Courtronin Testhnony

Joz David - Califernla Highway Potrol (retired)

1200 to 1300

Lunch

1300 to 1315

Raffles & Announcements

1300 to 1500

Storles Fronm Those Who Survived Deadly Encounters

TBA

1500 to 1515

Alternoon Break *Refreshments in Vendor Area**

1515101700

Tragedy In West Memphis, Arkansas

Mickael & Neal - Arkansas Gome & Fish Commisston Vildlife Officer

1700 to 1715

Rafiles & Announcoments

171510 1830

Hidden Compartiment Demenstrations

1715 to 1830

Meth Lab Demonstration

1830 to 2130

Networking / Hospitality

Friday - March 16,2012

0730 t0 0800

Admission to Banguet

0800 to 1100

2012 NIC Banquet
Breakfast
Sheclff Chortiz Hanger - Noble Counly Skeriffs Office (Guest Speaker)
NCLEA Award Presengations

Desert Snow Awend Presentatlons

hitp://www.nationalinterdictionconference.com/pg.aspx?2p=10&s=194

2/9/2012



AGENDA ITEM #7



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 17, 2012
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Landfill Supervisor Gary Fuselier's Out of State Tour

SUMMARY
This item will authorize Landfill Supervisor Mr. Gary Fuselier to attend a two-day
seminar in Phoenix, Arizona.

BACKGROUND

Bomag Engineering Company has invited a selected number of experienced landfill
operators to attend a seminar in Phoenix on March 26 and 27" of this year. As an
experienced Landfill operator Gary has been invited to attend this seminar/class. The main
purpose of this trip is to meet with Bomag engineers to discuss what landfill operators are
looking for in compactors and how they can improve the product. I believe it is an honor for
Gary to be invited. He will meet with other experienced landfill operators and exchange in
beneficial informational sessions with them.

RECOMMENDATION
I recommend Gary’s trip to Phoenix

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Since all expenses will be paid by Bomag, there will be no financial impact to the City.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



QFD Landfill Machine Workshop _
March 26 + 27, 2012 Phoenix AZ BDMHG

FAYAT GROUP

Monday, March 26, 2012

By 11:30 am MST Arrival to Phoenix AZ

12:00 noon
12:30 pm
3:15 pm
5:30 pm

6:30 pm

Introduction of QFD Process & Lunch
QFD Workshop Begins

Break

End of QFD Workshop - part |

Group Dinner

Tuesday, March 27, 2012

7:00 am
7:30 am
9:00 am
10:00 am
10:15 am

11:45 am

CoffeelJuice

Continuing QFD Workshop ~ part Il

QFD Resulits / Final Conclusions

Break

Presentation of BOMAG Landfill Product Line

Group Lunch, end of meeting, and departure

Agenda QFD Landfili 2/14/2012



AGENDA ITEM #8



KINGSVILLE L),

| MAIN STREET PROGRAM |
February 17, 2012

To: City Commission via City Manager
From: Robert R Trescott, Downtown & Special Projects Manager

Re: Kingsville Auto Club Event - March 3, 2012

The Kingsville Auto Club has requested City support and permits to host a
Classic Car Show on Saturday, March 3, 2012 as a benefit for the Brush Country
CASA.

This event has been planned for the parking lots between the railroad and 5%
Street between King and Yoakum Avenues, with setup beginning Saturday
morning at 8:00 Am breakdown by 4:30PM.

They request that the two lots entrances off King Avenue be closed and that
Kleberg Avenue be closed from the railroad to 5" Street.

They are requesting a waiver of the street closing fee of $100 and are requeéting
four sets of barricades and four roll-out trash cans to be delivered and retrieved
during normal working hours. Costs requested.

The Auto Club, the KHDDA and the City are cooperating to balance downtown
interests and working to reduce City costs for these events.



AGENDA ITEM #9



CONVENTION & VISITORS RUREAU
& @F T

M“\ »_ﬁr . &,:” 2 .
Historic Wild Horse Desert
1501 N, Highway 77 1.361,592,8516
Kingsville, Texas 78363 1.800.333.5032

Pax: 1.361.592.3227

February 22, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: City of Kingsville

FROM: _Carol Ann Anderson
Kingsville Convention & Visitors Bureau

RE: Amendment to 2012 Budget

Please find attached copies of votes for amendment of budget to cover an unbudgeted
expense for a matching grant.

The grant is a CL.G and the Convention & Visitors Bureau has agreed to contribute
$6,250.00. Because this request was solidified after our regular board of directors
meeting, the members were pdled by e-mail. There is a majority in favor of this
transaction.



FA0Ud4VSIa

3ACHddY

00°052°9 ¢ housSunuon

JNFIAGNIINY YIA0D O1 INODNI

juesn SulYseiAl DD - A9AINS [EDLI0ISIH  00°0SZ S

$

pa193pnqun
7609
Wia}] auIT Man

SASNIdX3

INZINANIIANY 1395008 G3S0d0Ud ZT0Z - 1102
AVIENE SHOLISIA 8 NOLLNIANOD ITUASONDI



AGENDA ITEM #10



Purchasing Department
361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 20, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing Director
SUBJECT: Water Utility Supplies 12-21

This item authorizes a nine month contract with two different companies to supply
water and wastewater utility supplies. Each bidder recommended for an award
submitted the lowest, qualified bid. These contracts will be effective February 27, 2012
through September 30, 2012, Attached is a copy of the bid tabulation.

ACTION REQUESTED/RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the contracts be awarded to the following bidders:

ITEM DESCRIPTION TOTAL NAME OF
NO. CO.
1 F. C. Clamps $16,802.24 Ferguson
Enterprises
2 Tapping $5,908.75 Ferguson
Sleeves Enterprises
3 Tapping $4,521.60 Ferguson
Saddles Enterprises
4 Quick Taps $1.714.62 HD Supply




RECOMMENDATION

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION TOTAL COMPANY NAME

5 GATE $ 13,243.52 Ferguson
VALVES

6 METER $ 3,472.97 Ferguson
VALVES

7 METER $17,666.78 Ferguson
BOXES

8 ANGLE $ 636.80 Ferguson
STOPS

9 CORP. $ 42.73 Ferguson
STOPS

10 COPPER $1,625.60 Ferguson
TUBING

11 PLASTIC $ 53.00 HD
TUBING Supply

12 FIRE $ 18,988.12 Ferguson
HYDRANTS

13 COUPLINGS $ 2,325.58 Ferguson

14 Omni $ 3,248.75 Ferguson
Couplings

15 TAPPED $ 735.79 Ferguson
FULL
CLAMPS

16 VALVE $ 2,497.00 Ferguson
BOXES

17 M.J.TEES & $ 1,744.64 Ferguson
ELLS

18 REGULAR $  25.27 Ferguson
ELLS

19 ADAPTERS $ 1,519.42 HD

Supply
20 FLANGES $ 741.83 Ferguson
21 MANHOLES $ 1,183.58 HD
Supply

22 COVERS & $ 22,352.85 Ferguson
RINGS

23 BRASS $ 1,770.20 Ferguson
NIPPLES

24 HEX $  230.72 Ferguson
BUSHINGS

25 REDI- $ 3244 Ferguson
CLAMPS

26 Sewer Pipe $ 6,378.04 Ferguson

27 Single Band $ 3,409.75 Ferguson
Clamps




RECOMMENDATION
PG. 3

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This action does not directly expend any funds. Rather, the contract specifies unit
prices and enables these items to be acquired as needed during the time of the
contract. Funds for these items are included in the annual budget.

BACKGROUND

We advertised Bid 12-21 on 11/23/11 & 11/30/11 and revision 12-21A on 1/22/12 &
1/29/12.

Deliveries will be made from one to ten working days after receipt of purchase order.

Approved:

Vincent Capell, City Manager



(REGULAR AGENDA)



AGENDA ITEM #11



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTON APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR HOME FUNDS
TO FINANCE NEW DEVELOPMENT AND A RESOLUTION OF
SUPPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS SOUTH
BRAHMA VILLAGE.

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Kingsville, through a limited public-
private partnership affiliated with the Housing Authority referred to as South Brahma
Village, Ltd., is proposing to develop a new affordable housing development located at -
the southeast intersection of East Trant Road and South Brahma Blvd. or FM 1717; and

WHERAS, such development efforts are consistent with the Community Revitalization
Plans adopted by the City under Resolution No. 2008-03, and Resolution No. 2009-10,
as well as the Kingsville Comprehensive Master Plan adopted by the City under
Ordinance No. 2008-15 and the Comprehensive Housing Plan for the City of Kingsville
adopted by the City under Resolution No0.2012-06; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Kingsville, through a public-private
partnership affiliated with the Housing Authority, intends to submit a joint application to
the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (“TDHCA”) for 2012 Housing
Tax Credits and HOME Investment Partnership Program funds for the development of
South Brahma Village; and

WHEREAS, Texas Administrative Code §50.9(b)(5), which gives Housing Tax Credit
points for the commitment of development funding by the Unit of General Local
Government, states that the TDHCA HOME Program funds will not qualify for points in
this category “unless a resolution is submitted with the application from the Governing
Body of the Unit of General Local Government authorizing that the Applicant act on
behalf of the Unit of General Local Government in applying for HOME Program funds
from TDHCA for the particular application”; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Administrative Code §50.8(2)(A), we acknowledge that
the City of Kingsville has more than twice the state average of units per capita
supported by Housing Tax Credits;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS THAT:

1. The City hereby confirms its support for the development and construction of
South Brahma Village.

2. The City hereby approves the Housing Authority’s application, through a
public-private partnership affiliated with the Housing Authority, for Tax Credits



from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs and authorizes
an award of Housing Tax Credits for the development and construction of
South Brahma Village.

3. The City hereby approves the Housing Authority's application, through a
public-private partnership affiliated with the Housing Authority, for HOME
Funds from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, and
the City appoints the Housing Authority, through a public-private partnership
affiliated with the Housing Authority called South Brahma Village, Ltd., to act
on the City's behalf in applying for TDHCA HOME funds for the development
and construction of South Brahma Village.

4, This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage.

CONSIDERED, PASSED, APPROVED AND SIGNED this day of February,
2012, at a regular meeting of the Commissioners of the City of Kingsville, Texas at
which a quorum was present and which was held in accordance with Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code.

Signed this day of February, 2012.

Attest:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam Fugate, Mayor

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

Approved as to form:

City Attorney



Housing Authority of the City of Kingsville

BROWN VILLA PROJECT - TX114-1 CENTRAL OFFICE
CONNELL VILLA PROJECT - TX114-3 P.O. BOX 847

MAPLE CIRCLE PROJECT - TX114-2 & 4 1000 WEST CORRAL

CASA RICARDO PROJECT - TX114~5 KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363
HORIZON VILLAGE - TX114-010 PHONE- (361) 592-6783
SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER FAX: 361-595-1997

The Kingsville Housing Authority continues to work towards providing affordable
housing to families in the Kingsville Community. Continuing this effort, the Housing
Authority is proposing a new Tax Credit Development on South Brahma Boulevard.

The long term plan of the Kingsville Housing Authority has been to demolish and
redevelop existing public housing units. However, last year’s application to re-develop
Connell Villa was not awarded and this year, it would once again not have scored high

enough to be competitive with other applications in our region. Therefore, an application
for Connell Villa was not submitted.

The new development on Brahma was only recently conceptualized for a couple of
reasons. The Housing Authority had been looking at available properties since the early
part of 2011. In March of 2011, the property on South Brahma Boulevard was placed
under contract however there was no immediate plan to develop that property. The
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners opted to purchase that property with the
vision of developing the property at a later date.

In the latter part of 2011, the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
published the rules for the Tax Credit Program (Q.A.P.)for the 2012 awards. In
reviewing the Q.A.P. (Qualified Allocation Plan), the housing authority and our
development partners determined that the best opportunity for the Housing Authority to
score competitively would be to propose a new tax credit development on the Brahma
property. Several things came into play determining the possible award of tax credits for
this development, the census tract this property was located in and the school that the
children would attend were key factors. '

The Housing Authority’s goal continues to be to redevelop our existing public housing
units as well as create affordable housing in the Kingsville Community.



~

S ENINnnnnn

. ’If:;\zr-:l:@

[_ﬁ

TRAFFCED

& ow

[TTTTTITTTITITTTTTTTTR L/

LB LT

'
TRAFTIC S
(e \'s

AL el

TRANT ROAD

() SITE PLAN

| S
NORTH o 50 100 2;0

SOUTH BRAHMA VILLAGE - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

TYPE NO. NET AREA TOTAL NET AREA GROSS AREA TOTAL GROSS AREA
A iBR/1BA 15) 750 S.F. 6,000 S.F. 838 5.F. 6,704 S.F

C 28rR/28BA 16 980 S.F, 15,680 5. F. 1,059 S.F. 16,944 S F.
D 28R/23A 20 1,015 S.F. 20,300 S.F. 1,130 S.F. 22,600 S.F.
E 3BR/2BA 28 1,150 S.F. 32,200 S.F. 1,229 S.F. 34,412 SF.

TOTAL 72 74,180 5.F. 80,660 S.F.



102 Y@ ‘LzLLZer €L © umoig T i, Welllia
002.°982°956 @ umolg 'y par — S}oejuog Jeylo
807 X@ ‘1z/1°Zs¥ €l . © umoig "Q YeoQ — uosiad J0Bju0D
Xe} 0ZL0'Zer el
U0 /211 ZEYELL
18077 sexa} w_‘_Swzo_l_
ebpusidely /159

(40)0BIUOY [BIBUSD)) "PIT ‘UOIIONIISUCD SUOISUMOIgG
(Jadojana) 'p1] ‘BuisnoH o|geployy auoisumolg
sexa| ‘aoly — abejjiA Buijialse]
sexa| ‘aol|y — sjuswiiedy yaai) obaiq ues
sexa ] ‘UsjjyoIN — | @seyd ‘ebejjIA ewelay
wmxm._.,hw___>mm:_x — jed109 je spybiaH syl

(syuswiedy dn-yiep ‘A10ls oml)

Sjoolold oAnejuesalday




Lol TREBITNGGY
c %

BT




(A10)s 01y L/OML)

mmxw._.:o__<o_>_ .
"SBE[IA EWEoy







(101oe43U09) [RIBUaL/Iadojara(q)
2002 pajejdwod
Jo9foid }ipal)d xel 5002

sexa] ‘©oly

siun ¢.
Sjuowijiedy jooel obaig ues




(1030RIU0Y) jeIBUaDIadoaAs(Q)
8002Z paje|dwo)
}oafoid }paid xel 9002

sexa| ‘991|y

syun 8y
sjuowiedy obej|iA buijia}se]




AGENDA ITEM #12



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

A RESOLUTION AMENDING A PREVIOUS RESOLUTION WHICH
ESTABLISHED A COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION PLAN FOR THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES FOR AREAS WITHIN
THE COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION PLAN.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, by and through its City Commission
(hereinafter referred to as the “City”), identified a critical need to revitalize areas
of the City that are in despair and created a Community Revitalization Plan
pursuant to Resolution No. 2008-03; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the initial Community Revitalization
Plan to include additional properties owned or under contract for purchase by the
Housing Authority of the City of Kingsville or any of its affiliations with public-
private partnerships (the “Housing Authority”) to increase the areas impacted by
the initial Community Revitalization Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City will benefit from promoting and supporting such
community revitalization efforts by the Housing Authority; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to adopt additional economic development
initiatives to promote the development of affordable housing for areas within the
Community Revitalization Plan which will promote economic development for the
City; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to support and work with the Housing
Authority to develop new affordable housing with renters of mixed income using
innovative methods including public-private partnerships;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS THAT:

1. In addition to the developments previously declared to be part of its
Community Revitalization Plan, the City hereby declares the area
that is west of Highway 77 and located in Kleberg County Census
Tract 205 to be part of its Community Revitalization Plan. See
Exhibit “A” attached hereto for a map of this area.

2. As part of the City's Community Revitalization Plan, the City
supports any new affordable housing developments by the Housing
Authority financed with housing tax credits or other financing
methods located in any of the areas designated to be part of the
Community Revitalization Plan.



3. As an economic development initiative and in order to promote
economic development within the City, the City hereby approves a
50% deduction in the cost of building permits for all affordable
housing developments by the Housing Authority located in the
areas designated to be part of the Community Revitalization Plan.

4, The City supports the application to the Texas Department of
Housing and Community Affairs for an_allocation of 2012 low
income housing tax credits for South Brahma Village TDHCA
#12305, and the City supports all future applications to the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs for developments by
the Housing Authority located in areas covered by the Community
Revitalization Plan for future allocations of tax credits so that the
City's community revitalization goals for new affordable housing
can be achieved.

5. The City welcomes the cooperation of the Housing Authority and
their developer partner(s) in the City’'s Community Revitalization
Plan.

6. The Mayor and City Manager are authorized to take any

reasonable and necessary action to implement the direction and
intention of this resolution for the Community Revitalization Plan
and economic development initiatives with the Community
Revitalization Plan.

7. This resolution shall be and become effective on and after
adoption.
CONSIDERED, PASSED, AND APPROVED this day of February,

2012, at a regular meeting of City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas, at
which a quorum was present and which was held in accordance with Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code.

Signed this day of February, 2012.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

Attest:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

Approved as to form:



Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A

NEW AREA WITHIN KLEBERG COUNTY CENSUS TRACT 205 DESIGNATED
AS PART OF REVITALIZATION PLAN FOR THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

pavel ,/ E Kans: e |
. P ¢ o /Z I
& : ‘/5 Els 3 3 %’,’ ELoyA
R g s
o & G.0tF Mulé}gc apf P25y li;is)acﬁ;kcn
& E/ 2
.f d // Fordy:;%v .
Ll E H 7 -
8 Juhns;cy\?/u, e R ’ by - &
] / -~ Flato Park & . @, . . 2 dotin S A
~ ED k(gdswm‘u,.-" y EDeddidgebpn” o0 3 o . @ i -7 S
P RN :E;’i ;\x £ BVananAe 1 8. [ H
: e faiten Avn ; ’ :
: g g“ﬂﬂﬁ‘gg ,e»‘fz i?
£-Hagland Avy B - ERalaie ¥ @ w 3 < X g &
«© ’ T w -
= 5 B ORESIATAYD- =5 L0 - eeia BRI -{ T T R
” L4 .
& § Bttt S
S s @ P
9 E Snelton 8t E Bhziten & - . >
B : £, A '8 Yoy, o 8
ks : g B A Ava I 4
£ o20a00 g 6204,00 . souory Bigs.oo
Fs e L8 < v B MoxiuhirAve ¢ L AT “‘/%7 . g .
g ; ; - , + _g(,o_ ‘3
2 ; @
g T Eitzabalh Ave @ )
S
§ : < .
i - @ w0 .
m W Bilsho Ay C e EhsizAm - 5 e E Ailsig &ny 1
‘ Qus Ava ¢ ®
CF gBiedor | et @
i N Cot .
R E Cangicdootst ¢ / e
: 23 ; o o
- Bictwoby W&
. R ] g
© Lemgnwmndpyr. 2 B £
i H
H
E o204,00 204,08
z > -
2 H H .
g : . ! .
i B [ S gt ey
“WGoneral Cavazos Blyd-s, - < -E Gsreraf Guwizos Bld ' E Goneral Cavazdy bivd " E Gynerai Gavazas B ¢
_-, % . ; . >
. a & Bn!yEvnn_éAvc - .
g g 2 -
@ 2  -cocldve e |
4 g
¢ Y day Ven Ava i
! ¥ g
i i [
. b Bokn MadeLa -
- {
t i
2 0204,00 f 0204,08
§ WTamRd - 2. ETrant kd - . . ETranlRd
H % )
} %
% : AD. ‘i;'
; ot 1 '
020,00 o :
g :
g
a2
i k . s, B'«'ig uif
§ § _:_::,\“' CF ) N
2 % T W N
H S &
i : 2,
fscondico R4 - € Evz\m?dxsana - . EEscond2oRd ||
T l N




AGENDA ITEM #13



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 5, HISTORICAL DISTRICTS AND
LANDMARKS, SECTIONS15-5-16, 15-5-16 & 15-5-19, PROVIDING FOR
CLARIFICATION OF DUTIES OF THE BOARD AND A METHOD OF APPEAL
OF BOARD DECISIONS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 Texas Local Government Code, Section 211.005
authorizes the governing body of a municipality to divide the municipality into
districts, within which the governing body may regulate the erection, construction,
reconstruction, alteration, repair, or use of buildings, other structures, or land.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Sections 15-5-15, 15-5-16 & 15-5-19 of Article 5: Historical Districts and
Landmarks of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-5-15 CREATION; DUTIES.

(A)There is hereby created a Board of Historical Development whose primary
duties will be to act out in an advisory capacity to the City Commission and to
advise the City in the following particulars:

(1) To effect and accomplish the protection, enhancement and perpetuation of
such historic structures and landscape features and of districts which
represent or reflect elements of the city’s cultural, social, economic, political
and architectural history;

(2) Safeguard the city’s historic, aesthetic and cultural heritage;

(3) Foster civic pride in the beauty and noble accomplishments of the past;

(4) Protect and enhance the city’s attraction to tourists and visitors and the
support to business and industry thereby provided;

(5) Strengthen the economy of the city;

(6) Promote the use of historic districts, landmarks, and structures for the
education, pleasure and welfare of the citizens of the city; and

(7) Designate historic landmarks, districts, subjects, areas and sites.

(B) Duties.
(1) The Board shall make an annual report to the City Commission on the
state of historic preservation and development in the city and shall include in the

1



report a summary of its activities for the past year and a proposed program for
the next year.

(2) The Board shall have the further responsibility of recommending to the
City Commission, City Manager, and city departments the adoption of policies,
the sources of funds, and designation of districts and landmarks, that may further
the city’s preservation and development effort.

(3) The Board shall provide recommendations to the City Commission
concerning the establishment of city policies, approvals or projects, designations
of additional historic landmarks and any other project or efforts which might affect
a designated historic landmark or historic district.

(4) The Board shall, with staff advice and support, determine a suitable
emblem for marking buildings, structures, and sites within histroric districts and
for designated landmarks, both public and private. This emblem shall be
submitted for approval to the Texas Historical Commission and then
recommended for approval to the City Commission, along with a list of locations
and sites and estimates as to cost, for approval by the City Commission.

(5) The Board may adopt such rules and regulations as it deems
necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities as set forth in this article. All
such rules and regulations shall not be inconsistent with any law, statute or city
ordinance presently in existence or hereafter enacted or amended.

(6) Maintain an inventory of designated historical buildings, structures,
districts, landmarks, subjects, areas, sites within the city and surrounding areas
as may be requested by citize

(7) Approve, app
applications as outlined in this article.

§ 15-5-16 COMPOSITION; MEMBERSHIP; FUNCTIONS.

(A) The members of the Board of Historical Development shall be appointed
by the City Commission and shall serve without pensation. The
members of the Board, if possible, shall include nine members
representing the following professions or orgamzatlons history,
business, attractions, economic development, architectural, engineering,
education, and the like. All members, at the time of their selection must
be taxpayers of the city.

(B) The Board shall act in an advisory capamty onl

powerto

and shall have no

dlstrlcts and‘hlstonc Iandmarks



§ 15-5-19 MEETINGS.

(A) The Board shall hold regularly scheduled meetings with advance notice
posted according to the Texas Open Meetings Law. Additionally,
meetings may be called upon request of the Chairman, or upon written
request of three members, or upon notice from the Secretary of the Board
that a matter requires the consideration of the Board.

(B) Upon receipt of an application for a building permit for the construction,

reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, demolition or razing of a

building, buildings, or appurtenance in a historic district or hlstorlc

landmark, the Board shall
consider the &

adwsed of the time and place of the meeting and invited to appear to

explain his reasons therefor. The Board may invite such other persons or
groups as it desires to attend its meetings. The Board may hold any
additional meetings it considers necessary to carry out its responsibilities
as enumerated in this article.

(C) A majority of the members appointed pursuant to § 15-5-16 of this
article, shall constitute a quorum and action taken at a meeting shall
require the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board

esent at the meeting.

I.
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

[l
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27 ™ day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 17, 2012
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Kleberg Avenue Design Work by Javelina Innovation Lab

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the Javelina Innovation Lab to start design work for Kleberg
Avenue

BACKGROUND
The need for detail engineering design of Kleberg Avenue was presented to the City
Commission at a workshop session on January 23, 2012. Dr. Stephan J. Nix, Dean and
Professor at TAMUK College of Engineering sent a pre-proposal to staff showing his
interest to do this project. As per the pre-proposal, a team of four (4) students from Texas
A&M University-Kingsville will be formed to provide detailed engineering design for the
reconstruction of Kleberg Avenue from the old H.M. King High School building to the
Kleberg County Courthouse (spanning 3" Street to 11" Street). The scope of work will
include the follow:

Initial investigation

Survey

Plan

Profile

Drainage

Utilities

Sidewalks

ADA design considerations

Other inclusions as requested by the City

The deliverables will include brief monthly progress reports to City, as well as 30%, 50%,
90%, and final design documents. The project will extend over 12 months, with the final
project schedule prepared in collaboration with City personnel upon execution of the
agreement between the City and TAMUK.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends to approve this pre-proposal as presented.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The design work for this project will cost the City $29,825 with funding coming from the
FY2010-2011 surplus funds.



Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



Javelina Innovation Lab
Frank H. Dotterweich College of Engineering
Texas A&M University-Kingsville
Kingsville, Texas

Pre-Proposal to the City of kingsvil/e, Texas

Engineering Design for Improvements to Kleberg Avenue
February 14, 2012

Introduction

The City of Kingsville, Texas (the City) and Texas A&M University-Kingsville (TAMUK) have had, for many
decades, a synergistic relationship in many areas. Of particular importance is the opportunity for
students to gain practical, hands-on experience while performing services and completing projects for
the City. Students with such experience command a premium in the marketplace and provide the City
with cost-effective ideas, products, and services. Students working on these projects are mentored by
faculty, who in turn bring their expertise to bear on issues facing the City.

This proposed project addresses the need for the City to have engineering design work completed for a
seven-block segment of Kleberg Avenue in downtown Kingsville.

Scope of Work

A team of four (4) students from Texas A&M University-Kingsville will be formed to provide detailed
engineering design for the reconstruction of Kleberg Avenue from the old H.M. King High School
building to the Kleberg County Courthouse (spanning 3™ Street to 11™ Street). The scope of work will
include the follow:

e |Initial investigation

e Survey
e Plan

e Profile

¢ Drainage
e Utilities

e Sidewalks
e ADA design considerations
e Other inclusions as requested by the City

The deliverables will include brief monthly progress reports to City, as well as 30%, 50%, 90%, and final
design documents. The project will extend over 12 months, with the final project schedule prepared in

collaboration with City personnel upon execution of the agreement between the City and TAMUK.

Project Management

The team of four (4) students will be supervised directed by Dr. Stephan J. Nix, Dean and Professor,
TAMUK College of Engineering in close collaboration with Mr. Naim Khan, City Engineer, City of



Kingsville. Other faculty from the Department of Civil and Architectural Engineering will provide specific
technical advice where needed. The student team will be provided space and computers for the project
in the Javelina Innovation Lab (currently located in room 275, TAMUK Engineering Complex). All
specialized software needed for the project will be provided by the City. The University will provide
normally expected office software (e.g., Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, etc.). Dr. Nix will be
responsible for monitoring work schedules and ensuring the completion of project tasks.

Project Budget

Category City of Cost Share
Kingsville from TAMUK

Salaries/Wages

Principal Investigator, S. Nix (1 day/month or S 8,000
12 days total)
Faculty Advisors (TBA) S 4,000
Students (4), $11.25/hr*50 weeks*10 $ 22,500
hours/week
Subtotal - Salaries/Wages $ 26,500
Supplies S 2,000
Indirect Cost (50% of salaries is full federally S 1,325 S 15,925

negotiated rate, assigned as 5% to City and cost
share of 45% by TAMUK for salaries paid by City;
salaries cost shared by TAMUK are assessed
indirect cost of 50%)

TOTAL ’ $ 29,825 $ 23,925




AGENDA ITEM #15



Purchasing Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 17, 2012
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

SUBJECT: Fire Department Bunker Gear

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the purchase of twenty (20) sets of bunker gear for the
Kingsville Fire Department.

BACKGROUND
Current best practice from NFPA is for the replacement of bunker gear after five (5)
years of service. These 20 sets are on their 6year of service and eligible, as such,
for replacement

RECOMMENDATION
Fire Chief Al Lopez is recommending “Morning Pride” by Honeywell as the preferred
type and style of bunker pants and coats. They can be purchased under a
cooperative agreement through the International Order of Fire Chiefs (IOFC-GPO).

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This action will expend no more than $45,970.69 or $2.298.53 each. Funding for
these items will come from the FY 2010-2011 surplus fund balance.

Approved

Vince Capell, City Manager



MES - Texas Telephone......................... 800-784-0404

A\

15865 International Plaza Drive FaX oo 1 281-442-9199
Suite 240
Houston, TX 77032 ME s
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC. )
Ship To: :
KINGSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT Quotation
119 N 10TH STREET Number...........cocvvveevennn: QT_00138980-1
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 DAt .vcoviveviireeieiers :2/2/2012
i ' Page ..ot 1 of 1
gﬁgﬁ%’t' Sales order ..ot
' Requisition .............ccoeoen
Yourref ...
Ourref...cccoovvveerieennenn . JEvans
Bill To: Quotation deadline...........: 2/29/2012
KINGSVILLE FIRE DEPT Payment............c...ocoo....s Net 30
P.O. BOX 1458 Sales Rep......ooovvvenennnnnn s JEvVans
ACCTS PAYABLE Terms of delivery .............: Customer Pays
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 Freight-NOT Taxable
Item number Description Size Color Quantity Unit Unit price Amount
Morning Pride Coat Honeywell Structural Coat 19.00 EA 1,280.44 24,328.36
Kingsvile Spec
Morning Pride Pant Honeywell Structural Pant . 19.00 EA 1,139.07 21,642.33
Kingsville Spec
No charge Honeywell Structural Coat and 1.00 EA 0.00
pant (Free with purchase of 19
full sets)

This Quotation is subject to any applicable sales tax and shipping & handling charges that may apply.

Notes: )

Pricing listed is at IAFC-GPO Pricing.

Pricing listed expires February 29, 2012 due to Manufacture price increase
effective March 1, 2012. all orders must be complete and in to manufacture
by close of buisness on 2-29-12

Sales balance Total discount S&H Sales tax Total
45,970.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 45,970.69 USD

All returns must be processed within 30 days of receipt and require a return authorization number and are subject to a restocking fee.
Custom orders are not returnable.



AGENDA ITEM #16



Purchasing Department
361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 23, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT: Scag Mower

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the purchase of a Scag Mower for the City-County Health
Department.

BACKGROUND
The current City purchased Scag mower has over 500 Hours and is showing signs of
impending failure.

RECOMMENDATION
Three quotes were acquired by the Health Department and it is recommended the
mower be purchased from AC Lawn and Garden from Kingsville. While their quote of
$ 10,710.00 is $10.00 higher than the lowest quote, having a local vendor is
important in terms of service, especially should warranty service be needed.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The expenditure of no more than $10,710.00 is requested from FY2010-2011 surplus
fund balance.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



Memorandum

Date:  02/14/2012

To:  Vincent Capell, City Manager

CC.  Mayor & City Commissioners

From: Yolanda B. Cadena, Health Director LW/
RE:  “72” Inch Scag Mower

The scag mower is approaching 500 hours of use on it. It is used to mow properties
that the owners have neglected and failed to abate. The typical height of grass that is
cut with this equipment is between 3-4 feet high. The majority of properties not only
have high grass, but large amount of litter, junk and trash. Unfortunately, the
equipment operator is unable to spot every piece of debris that is lying in the grass till
it is hit by the mower.

The nature of the work, that this unit is made to do, has caused numerous
components to fail prematurely. Among the most severe are eleven stress cracks in
the mowing deck and a stress crack in the frame. All stress cracks have been welded
as best as possible to prolong the life of the mower. This unit is used the most
extensively by our equipment operator because of its ease of maneuverability on
small lots and on properties with many trees.

This unit was purchased 100 % by the City of Kingsville on February 27, 20009.



Memorandum

Date: 08/23/2011

To:  Vincent Capell, City Manager

CC: Mayor & City Commissioners

From: Yolanda B. Cadena, Health Director %’If?p
RE:  “72” Inch Scag Mower

The scag mower has over 500 hours of use on it. It is used to mow properties that the
owners have neglected and failed to abate. The typical height of grass that is cut with
this equipment is between 3-4 feet high. The majority of properties not only have
high grass, but large amount of litter, junk and trash. Unfortunately, the equipment
operator is unable to spot every piece of debris that is lying in the grass till it is hit by
the mower.

The nature of the work, that this unit is made to do, has caused numerous
components to fail prematurely. Among the most severe are eleven stress cracks in
the mowing deck and a stress crack in the frame. All stress cracks have been welded
as best as possible to prolong the life of the mower. This unit is used the most
extensively by our equipment operator because of its ease of maneuverability on
small lots and on properties with many trees.

This unit was purchased 100 % by the City of Kingsville on February 27, 2009.



Hill Country Outdoor Power

i md B e g ) s Xy

SALES » PARTS » SERVICE «» RESIDENTIAL » COMMERCIAL

quote sheet
(Prices and availability subject to change without notice)
(This quote good for one month from the below date.)

TO:|Jason Torres DATE: 02/08/12
City of Kingsville

PHONE 361-592-3324

FAX:
EMAIL: fforres@citvofkingsville.com
ITEMS:
gty description List Your price extended
SCAG

18TT72V-791DFI-S8 13,399.00 10,719.20 10,719.20
72" Velocity cutting deck ,
28HP Kawasaki digital fuel injection/liquid cooled

1 Delivery Fee 360.00 360.00
241mi one way

BuyBoard contract 373-11

sub total 11,078.20
11,079.20
Tax-Exempt Organization 0.00% Tax 0.00

I Total w Tax 11,079.20)

We thank you for your business and look forward
to a great 2012 season.

Edward Roberts

www.hillcountryoutdoor.com
12014 Hwy 290W + Austin, TX 78737 « 512.288.4282 + Fax 512.288.7887



QUOTATION PAGE: 1

AC LAWN & GARDEN SERVICES PHONE #: (361)592-3324 DATE: 1/31/2012
PO Box 143 ALT. #: INVOICE #:
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 P.O#: JAYSON CUSTOMER#: 5565
Phone #: (361)592-2261 TERMS: Net 30 EOM CP: Derek
Fax #: (361)592-1939 SALES ORDER #: 1065963 LOCATION: 1

SALES TYPE #: Quote STATUS: Pending

BILL TO: 5565 'S

City County Health Unit City County Health Unit

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78363 U.S.A.

JESCRIBTIO QIYSOLD: € PRIC 10T, .
KAWASAKI DFI LIQUID COOLED 1 0 $13,399.00 $10,710.00 $10,710.00
Prices reflected on this quote are valid for 30 days.

SUBTOTAL:  $10,710.00
TAX: $0.00
ORDER TOTAL: $10,710.00



Gulf Tractor Co.

309 SPID Corpus Christi, TX 78405
Phone: (361) 289-0818 Fax: (361) 289-0819

sales@guilftractorco.com www.gulftractorco.com %
Name: Kingsville C&y County Health Unit Date: 02/13/12
Address: Quote#
City: Salesman: Joshua Beach
Telephone: 361-592-3324 Fax: 592-7621

Sales Quotation

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1.00{SCAG STT72V-791DFI-SS Zero Turn Mower $10,700.00
29HP Fuel Injected Liquid Cooled Kawasaki with a 72" Deck










10¢/1€/10




AGENDA ITEM #17



ORDINANCE NO._2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS TO

UTILIZE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for

funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-

2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 86,506
86,506
Expenses
690.0 Fund Exp/Trsfrs Transfer to Fund 091 394.00 86,506
86,506

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves

2011 fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091  General Fund Capital Projects Fund
Revenues

4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15
4-000 Donations - KCVB 720.30
Expenses

101.0 City Manager  Professional Services 314.00
220.0 Fire Personal Wear 212.00
301.0 Engineering Prf Sves—Kleberg Ave-TAMUK 314.01
440.0 Health Equipment 712.00

86,506
6,250
92,756

6,250
45,971
20,825
10,710
92,756

created from FY

[To pay for the KCVB match for Certified Local Government application, for Fire
Department bunker gear, for City match to TAMUK for the engineering design of Kleberg

Ave, and Health Department Scag lawn mower using FY 2011 fiscal surplus.]




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only. ‘

.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _27th day of _February , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor -

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



V-ZT£2°Z0 uaws|ddns yG0-T60 SPUR} JuSWpUBWY 198pNg-0#'SHVE  Wd LT:E ZTOT/EC/Z0 T301

snpdang JoN SurniBwRy [B10]

00 1¥6°€Z9 (00°s25°61) 00'99%°€v9

(0095L°26)
i (g s10N) Jemouw Sesg
(g 210N) 1833 1jung
90UBISISSE MNIATV.L 0] M0g$-uSisop SuLaauiSua aay 3199913
dde (DTD) JUSUWIIA0D) [B0] PLIIAD 10} YIIAl HAD
00°05Z°9 ;; ANUIAIY [BUONIPPY |¥IO L

FADY - suoneuo

WesH

o1l
Suusouidug
198eueiy 1D

SNUSATY

00°CIL-0°0¥¥5-100
00'C1Z-0°0ZZ-$-100
00¥I€-0710£-6-160
00'v1€-0"101-6-160

0£°0TL-000-7-160

C107/LT/T0
Z10T7/LT/T0
TI0T/LTTO
z1oT/LTeo

Z10T/LZ/T0

91
Sl
14!

(00°c0£°5ZL) (00°5Z5°61) (00°8LLSOL)  TI/EI/T 1€ PIUIsdL{ spo2foag Jo [el0 L,
( , Suonsuuy - Suiaedal 021§ 19008 - Md  Z0'IZS-0°S0€-S-160  Z10T/EL/ZO Ot
ais[y - Suraedal yang 1000S - Md  10°1Z5-0°50€-5-160  TIOZ/E1/ZO 9t
I0A9S SID - JoA19s pue judwidinbs 10 Suusewiug  00°97/-0'10€-S-160  TIOT/EL/ZO LI
aremyos IO - Joaes pue juswidinba S1H SuueowiSug  00°9Z7L-0'10€-5-160  TIOT/E1/ZO0 LI
UuoIB|[EISUI 21BMYOS ST - 194198 pue jusdinbe SiH FuussmiBug  Q0¥IE-0'10€-S-160 TIOT/EL/ZO LI
syun S0 - 19A19s pue juswdinbs S1H Suusswdug  00'L1Z-0'10€-S-160 TIOT/EL/ZO LI
s1oyoens Jomod 7 aly 00'ZIL-00TT-S-160 TLOT/EL/ZO LI
sdoydej Z LT 00°97Z-0°02T-S-160  TIOZ/EL/Z0 11
105{01d uoteayINESY 9o110d  00°165-0°012-S-160  TILOT/EL/ZO I
siredos 3up[mg 9o10d 00°11S-001Z-5-160  TIOT/EL/T0 Tl
Juswaoejdal 1ouLte Apog 9o1od 00Z1Z-0012-6-160  TlOZ/E1/Z0 €1
Suideospue - souereaddy Anuniumo)/isjus)) SuljoAdey 2)sem PUOS - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-6-160  TIOZ/EL/TO Sl
suedal 101195 - souereaddy AjUnWWI0)/16)us)) Bui[dA2ay 2)5BM PIOS - Md  00'165-1°0L1-S-160  TI0T/EL/TO S
sye[s 90ugj - oouereaddy Ajuniuto)/iajus) uljokosy a1seM PIOS - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-6-160  TLOZ/E1/ZO Sl
dde (D7D) JUBWILISACD) [B907] PAILISY) 10) YOTBJA A1LD 18eueN A1 00v1€-0'101-5-160  TI0Z/€1/TO Ol
00°0SL°SEH1 00°0SL'SEYT snjdang Y1 A4 JO el0], passnipy
0009Z°¢Y 0009Z°cy 101201100 soxe) Antadold [ X4-snding [ 1A waunsnipy :
(009ZL°LET) (00'9zL°LED) uonaLI0d Sulig souRMqWY [ [ A4-Sniding {1 Xd jusunsn{py 3onped
0091Z°0¢S°T $ 00'91Z°0€5°1 snjdang 11X 4 3O IBIOL
s100[014 [BIO], unowy junowy 193{014 swedeq #JUNOMY TH Funesy # Wway[
10J S|qe[IRAY pung AN puny [BI3U3D) uoisiwo)) epusldy
junowry $S0 ANNA 160 ANAA Jo aeq

ADNVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTJANS TTAL
ATNATHDS SLOALOUL TV.LIAVD
FTTIASONDI 40 XLID



V-ZT L2720 Wewa|ddns pS0-T60 SPUN} JuswpuawWy 193png-9#'s#ve  INd LT LT0Z/€2/20

Z3joz

-pspraoid 3q 03 [1219(] - SuonMIISqNS 399[01d

(000°01$) 000°0S$ 03

000°09¢ woy urexgoxd jojid Surdesspue| JoprLI0d 19MO] (7) pue (000°0L$) 000°0SS 01 000°09$ woy wei3oid jojid 3ImMsO[OUS I1s1sdwnp J5mof (1) - sa8uey) 350D 103fo1g
) (08L°61$) PIILUMOD S[qROP $ea YOIYM ISJIRD) SUL[OAOY 01 siredar oueixy (£)
puB (pceyes) JuawoeSeurul puuosad (STYH) WSISAS UOHBULIOJU] SSINOSSY UBWNY (2) (000°01$) 1991 Y19 JO SUIUIBY SANBUIS)E AIRIOUOH (1) - poaoway s199(01g
“Z1/1/Z DSIEP {TBLI-0 UR Ul uoISSIuwo)) AND) Syl 0 PIedIUNiod
doysiom Z1/€7/1 243 19y pajsenbas spoafoxd [ewswsyddns sre ssay . (01£°01$) emowume] Seog 1daq e (2) pue (126°6H$) teeB 1ojunq 2113 (|) - PAPPY s102fo1d

61 # [P 1978 M 10} osnoy dwnd mau B pjing 10/pue SUNSIXS 31} Geyal 0} 1509 3 (€) pue
319801 Jusweoeds Juswdmba A50j0uyoel (7) ‘eatess Juswaoe|das yuswidinbayyools Surfjox (1) - Suipusd Yoreassy v 310N

7 210N

:(1 310N

) 910N

g 910N

(00668°6S1)  (00°STS'61T)  00'979°6S (nyaq) sndang 117X [BI0L 12N
(00'0v8°c82)  (00°000°007)  (00°0V8'€8S)  S10af01d 3]qISSO4 JAYIO JO [¢I0L
00°000°00T (v 210N) qeyaissnoy dumd g1 [[9M 1918Ay  UORONPOIJ JNBM-MJ aglr VIN V/IN
00°000°08 Wis1sAS JusueSeuBll 90UBPUSTIE puR 300D, awn speiddn) soueulJ/3ulseyaing adglr V/N V/N
00'000°06 (4 910N) 39[1eq SuloAdal - 191u9d Juijokoy Buiohosy - Md adgl V/IN VIN
00°00£°01 SJe[s 90USJ - PXeA SI0M NN 191U A0IAISS - Md agar VIN VIN
00°000°6C Adoues duind seg - prek syrop d1jqnd JOIDY) DIAISS - Md adL V/IN VIN
00700007 j{emies pue Jaysem amssaid - piek sy10p o1qnd I9JUR)) 90IAI9S - Md QgL VIN VN
00°000°8 Jouado o783 ojne - pIed SHIOM OHqNd  JSIUSD) SVIASS - Md adly V/N VIN
00°000°1€ pays Surpfam - pred sx10m o1[qnd 19U A0IAISS - Md adl V/IN VIN
00°000°09 wnyeoX 79 Ui/ 10f Sunjied 19908 - Md aglr VIN VIN
00°000°0S (a soN) weiSoxd jo0[id Suideospue| JOPLIOY)  SIVIAISS juswidofessg qadl V/IN VIN
00°000°0S (@ s1oN) weiSoxd jojid amsooud s)sdum  SOOIAISS jusdojaasq adglL V/IN VIN
00°010°9S swojqoid Oyv pue Suiqumnid Supueisduo] X1 Areiqry agr VIN /N
00°000°0Z uoyes a1y Sunsixs o} Jusoelpe Aeq s3ered mau 10§ Y23EW O1D IOBIUN[OA - 2Ly aglr VN V/N
00°000°0€ Bugpuy Aep 108eue D1D agL VN VIN
00°005°€T juawdo[aaa( SUS % uonE[{EISU] ‘uoledoy Adoued gaH 103euRIN 41D adgi V/IN VIN
00°000°0€ spesSdn 307 92O 1504 10J YoreN A1D 1a8euei Q1D adlL V/N VIN
spaafoa g dqissod PO PaJapIsuo)) 3q 03 §)3foxgd PYIO
00" [¥6°€79 (00'szs‘61) 00°99%'¢h9 sniding JoN Sulmeway ()0,
s309(014 |B10], UNOWY unowy 193014 juowredaq #3Unoddy 1D Junasy # Wolf
10 9|qR[IRAY punj A puny JeIdusn uotsiuuioy) epusdy
junowry S0 ANNA 160 ANNA Josrdg

ADNVIVE ANNY - SANNA SNTLANS TTAS

AINATHIS SLOFLOU TVLIAVD

ATTIASONIM 40 ALID



AGENDA ITEM #18



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 15-1-56, ADOPTING THE 2005 EDITION OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City is updating other building codes and desires to adopt the
2005 version of the National Electric Code;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2005 version of this code;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE BY THE
CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 15-1-56 of Article I: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Land

Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-56 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this subarticle, the following definitions shall apply unless
the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. Words not defined
in this section shall have the meaning given to them in the 4993 _2’b_05 Edition of
NFPA 70, National Electric Code.

APPROVED or APPROVAL. Approved by the Planning Department.
Nationally recognized standards shall be the basis of such approval.

AUTHORIZED PERSON. An individual or authorized representative of a firm
or corporation who is licensed under the provisions of this subarticle to do the
work provided by this subarticle.

BOARD. The Electrical Examining Board as created in this subarticle.

CITY. The territory within the corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas.

CONDUCTOR. A wire or cable or other form of metal suitable for carrying



electrical current or potential.

ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION. All work and material used in installing,
maintaining and extending a system of electrical wiring and all appurtenances,
apparatus and equipment used in connection therewith, inside of or attached to
any building or structure. '

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. Any person engaged in the business of
installing, maintaining or altering, by contract, electrical conductors or equipment,
and who is qualified under terms and provisions of this subatrticle.

ELECTRICIAN. A person engaged in the business of electrical construction,
maintenance and repair, and who is qualified under the provisions of this
subarticle.

EQUIPMENT. Materials, fittings, motors and the like, used as a part of or in
connection with electrical installations.

INSPECTOR. An individual who has been designated by the city as an
Electrical Inspector.

MAINTENANCE WORK. The act of keeping in safe operating condition any
conductor or piece of equipment in any and all existing electrical installations, but
does not include the installation of additional electrical work, electrical equipment
or apparatus.

OWNER. Any person holding legal title to any real property within the city.

REGISTERING. That person who has satisfied the Examining Board of
Electricians and has satisfied the Board that he is qualified to do the work stated
in the application, that he has paid the necessary registration fees to date, and
that his name is carried in the records of the Electrical Inspector as qualified
under the provisions of this code.

SPECIAL RULING. A written ruling or decision passed by the Board and
filed in the office of the Electrical Inspector.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase,
word or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by



final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other
section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission that every
section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be
given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the National Electric Code hereby adopted
shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this day on the 24™ day of April, 2006.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ____ the day of April, 2006.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE:




Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager ‘r/J

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #19



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL ENERGY
CONSERVATION CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City is updating other building codes and desires to adopt the
2009 version of the International Energy Conservation Code, as published by the
International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of this code;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is hecessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 15-1-401 through 15-1-403 of Article 1: Building Regulations of
Chapter XV, Building Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-402 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards, provisions
and requirements for safe construction, alteration and modification of Residential
and Commercial Buildings within the city. All such construction, alteration and
modification of Residential and Commercial Buildings within the corparate limits
of the city shall conform to the requirements of this subarticle and to the

subarticle as if fully set forth herein. When such edition conflicts with local
regulations and ordinances, all locally adopted regulations and ordinances shall
prevail. The International Energy Conservation Code, & 9 Edition, shall
apply to the construction, alteration, repair, equipment, u occupancy,
location, maintenance, removal and demolition of every Residential and
Commercial Buildings or structure or any appurtenances connected or attached
to such Residential and Commercial Buildings or structures.




§ 15-1-403 ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL ENERGY
CONSERVATION CODE.

g Edition; is hereby

The International Energy Conservation Code,
modified and changed in the following particulars:

(A) The International Energy Conservation Code, § 2009 Edition, is
hereby amended to add a section entitled “Contractors License R Required” which
reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts
for the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every
builder or contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license
fee of ninety dollars ($90.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file
with the Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of
business, and in case of removal from one place to another to have made
corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person convicted in
Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his license revoked for a
period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be notified by certified
mail addressed to his place of business, as filed, of the proposed revocation
and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the governing body to
present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the case.

(B) Chapter 1, § 101.3 (Compliance) shall be amended by the following:
Energy Conservation Systems shall be permitted in accordance with the

International Building Code, 2600 2 Edition and shall be based upon the
valuation of the |mprovement .

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Energy Conservation Code hereby
adopted shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any
court, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action
acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this
ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost,
impaired or affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PlanningDepartment

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager \&‘7}

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services’@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
~code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the.adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #20



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL EXISTING
BUILDING CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City is updating other building codes and desires to adopt the
2009 version of the International Existing Building Code, as published by the
International Code Council;

WHEREAS, the International Existing Building Code is adopted for regulating
and governing the repair, alteration, change in occupancy, addition and
relocation of existing buildings, including historic buildings, in the City of
Kingsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of this code;
WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 15-1-502 of Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Building
Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
adopted and amended to read as follows:




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Existing Building Code hereby adopted
shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager ‘r/)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Servicesw
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
- code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

o 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

¢ 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
ate licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



© ord 990! g "

The Standard Building C ode 1997 edition, is hereby modified and changed in the
following particulars:

(A)Chapter 1, Section 104.4 Issuing Permits, shall be amended to add: Issuance of
permits must be in compliance with 15-6-140 through 15-6-158 of the City of
Kingsville Zoning Ordinances.

(B) Section 104.5 is hereby amended to add a paragraph which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or
contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license fee of ninety
dollars ($90. OO) annually and have a copy of the same on file with the Building
Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in said file
accordingly. Any person convicted in Municipal Court of a violation of this Code
may have his/her license revoked for a period not to exceed two (2) years. Such
person shall be notified by certified mail addressed to his/her place of business, as
filed, of the proposed revocation and be given an opportunity at a hearing before

the City Manager to present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the
case.

~ (C)Chapter 1, Section 108, entitled “Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals”
is hereby amended to read “Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all
other references to such Board in the Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition.

(D)Chapter 1, Section 108.1 entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Chapter XV, Article 6,
Section 157, entitled “Board of Adjustment”, of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Chapter 12, Section 1204 (Sanitation) shall be amended by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a customer floor area
larger than five hundred square feet in area must posseqs full public restroom for
both genders.



That Section 11-10-24 shall amended as follows:

§ 11-10-24 FEE.

In order to defray a part of the expense necessary to provide surveillance and
supervision of taxicabs required under the provisions of this article and other provisions
of this code regulatory thereof, there is hereby levied a fee of $100.00 per annum for each
taxicab so operated, which fee shall be collected from every person owing and operating
taxicabs on the streets of the city by the city before the license thereof is issued to the
person to so operate the taxicabs. . . .

~ That Section 11-13-2 shall amended as follows:

§ 11-13-2 APPLICATION; LICENSE FEE.

Any person desiring to use or maintain any property within the city for any of the
purposes mentioned in § 11-13-1, shall make written application to the City Planning
Secretary for a license. The application shall set forth the name and address of the
applicant and a legal description of the property or the premises upon which the business
is to be conducted. If the application is granted, a license to operate such business shall be
issued by the City Planning Secretary upon the payment of a fee of $100.00 per annum.
Any license so issued shall expire on January 1st next succeeding the date of its issuance,
but may be renewed from year to year in like manner as is provided for in the original
license.

IIL.

THAT Chapter XV, of the Code of Ordinances of the City if Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended as follows:

That Section 15-1-3 (A) shall amended as follows:
The Standard Building Code is hereby modified and changed in the following particulars:

(A) The Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition, is hereby amended to add a section
entitled “Contractors License Required” which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or
contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license fee of one hundred and
twenty five dollars ($12$.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file with the
Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in the file
accordingly. . ..

That Section 15-1-6 shall amended as follows:



fee of ninety dollars ($90.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file
with the Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of
business, and in case of removal from one place to another to have made

(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3408 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
major repairs or alterations or changes in Occupancy class. In no case may
any repair or alteration reduce the degree of compliance with Section 3408,
Appendix E, or other regulations governing handicapped access. Reduction
or lessening the number of handicapped facilities or degree of access shall
not be permitted unless compliance with Section 3408 and Appendix E js
maintained.

(C) Chapter 1, §112 488, entitled “Board of Appeals
j " is hereby amended to read “Board of Adjustment
" and shall read the same in all other references to such

Board in the Internationa/ Standard Building Code, 2000 4897 Edition.

—

(D) Chapter 1, § 112.1, entitled "Appointment.” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title X!, Chapter
8, Section 7, entitled “‘Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Sanitation shall be created by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of trave] between the entrances of the restroom and



gecddl  Balo 27

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts
for the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every
builder or contractor subletting.the same or any part thereof, to pay a license
fee of ninety dollars ($90.00) -a#nually and have a copy of the same on file
with-the- Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of
business, and in case of removal from one place to another to have made
corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person convicted in
Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his license revoked for a
period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be notified by certified
mail addressed to his place of business, as filed, of the proposed revocation
and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the governing body to
present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the case.

(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3411 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
~ major repairs or alterations or changes in occupancy class. In no case may
any repair or alteration reduce the degree of compliance with Section, 3411
Appendix E, or other regulations governing handicapped access. Reduction
or lessening the number of handicapped facilities or degree of access shall

not be permitted unless compliance with Section 3411 and Appendix E is
maintained.

(C) Chapter 1, §113, entitled “Board of Appeals” is hereby amended to read
“Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all other references to such
Board in the International Building Code, 2009 Edition.

(D) Chapter 1, § 113.1, entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read: '

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title Xl, Chapter
6, Section 7, entitled “Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsuville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Sanitation shall be created by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a fioor area larger than

five hundred square feet in area must possess full public restroom for both
sexes.



K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
| Sec. 1301.551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the material,
construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or other fixture by
or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried. *

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by Subsection (a).

{c) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by ordinance or
bylaw that a person must obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing, other than the
repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permit is issued.

(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section must be
performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to obtain
a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;
(2) collect required fees; and
(3) issue the required permits. - 21 -

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political subdivision,
the municipality or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be submitted.

(g) A person who is required to obtain a permit under this section is not required to pay a plumbing
registration fee or administrative fee in a municipality or any other political subdivision.

(h) A plumbing contractor must register, electronically or in person, with a municipality or other political
subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the municipality or other
political subdivision.

(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may not enact
an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a multipurpose residential
fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection system in a new or existing one- or
two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance, bylaw, order, or rule allowing a
multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or other contractor to offer, for a fee, the
installation of a fire sprinkler protection system in a new one- or two-family dwelling.

(j) A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose residential.
fire protection sprinkler system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a municipality
described by Subsection (a) or (b). ‘



SUBCHAPTER K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Sec. 1301.551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the
material, construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or
other fixture by or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried.

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by
Subsection (a).

(¢) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by
ordinance or bylaw that a person must obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing,
other than the repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permit
is issued. :
(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section
must be performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to
obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;

(2) colleet required fees; and

(3) issue the required permits.

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political
subdivision, the mumcnpallty or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be
submitted

gistrat 2 all
(h) A plumbmg contractor must reglster electronically or in person, with a municipality or other
political subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the
municipality or other political subdivision.
(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may
not enact an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a
multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection
system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance,
bylaw, order, or rule allowing a multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or
other contractor to offer, for a fee, the installation of a flre sprinkler protection system in a new
one- or two-family dwelling.
(j) A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose
residential fire protection sprinkler system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a
municipality described by Subsection (a) or (b).



AGENDA ITEM #21



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL GAS CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code and desires to adopt the 2009 version of the International Fuel
Gas Code, as published by the International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 15-1-36 and 15-1-37 and Sections 15-1-40 and 15-1-43 of Article
1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-36 ADOPTION.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards,
specifications and requirements for safe construction, installation, alteration and
modification of gas piping and appliances within the city. All such construction,
installation, alteration and modification of buildings within the corporate limits of
the city shall conform to the requirements of this subarticle and to the
spemﬂcahons rules and regulations entitled International Fuel Gas Code,
2009 Edition, approved and adopted by the &
Internatlonal Code Council with all appendice
conflicts with local regulations and ordinances, all Iocally ad
ordinances shall prevail. The International Fuel Gas Code, 2886 2009
shall apply to the construction, alteration, repair, equipment, u malntenance
or installation of gas piping, appliances, or equipment within the cnty limits.

en such edition
d gulatlons and




§ 15-1-37 ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO STANDARD GAS CODE.

) Section 404.3 of the International Fuel Gas Code, 2
is amended to read as follows:

09 Edition,

§ 404.3: General: Gas piping may be installed in concealed locations in
accordance with this section provided that no pipe smaller than one-half inch
("2”) shall be used in any concealed location, except as permitted by local
authorities.

0 of the International Fuel Gas Code,
Edltlon is amended to read as follows:

04.10: Underground piping must be buried underground a
minimum of eighteen inches (18”) for its entire length below grade, and may
not be used within or under any building or slab. Plastic piping may not be
used within or under any building or slab.

1: Individual lines to outside lights, grills or other
appliances shall be installed a minimum of eighteen inches (18”) below
grade , provided that such installation is approved and is installed in locations
not susceptible to physical damage.

§ 15-1-40 SCHEDULE OF PERMIT FEES.

(A) The fees for gas permits as set forth in Sectlon
International Fuel Gas Code
A separate permit is required for ea

add ress.

Schedule of Permit Fees

For issuing each permit } $5 H



One to four outlets (inclusive) $5

Each additional outlet $1

Conversion burners, floor furnaces, incinerators, $5
boilers, central heating, or air conditioning

Each additional $1
Vented wall furnaces and water heaters $2.50
(first unit)

Each additional $1
Reinspection fee : $5

§ 15-1-43 VIOLATION; REVOCATION OR SUSPENSION OF LICENSE.

If any person commences any work upon gas piping or appliances without
securing required permits or licenses, or otherwise fails to comply with the
provisions of the International Fuel Gas Code, Edition, such person
shall be deemed to be in violation of this subarticle. Any person convicted a
violation under this subarticle may have his city license revoked or suspended by
the Municipal Judge or City Commissioners for a period not to exceed two years.
Penalty, see § 15-1-999

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning

3



Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Fuel Gas Code hereby adopted shall be
construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights
acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 2‘7th day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on thisthe ™ day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

T hroﬁgh: Vince Capell, City Manager \Q JJ

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well,

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law” :

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #22



ORDINANCE NO. 2012- ‘

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code and desires to adopt the 2009 version of the International
Mechanical Code, as published by the International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 15-1-135 and 15-1-136 of Article 1: Building Regulations of

Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-135 ADOPTION.

hereby adopted in its entirety except as herein amended and all conflicting
ordinances are hereby repealed.

§ 15-1-136 LICENSES AND PERMITS REQUIRED.

(A) All persons performing installation, alterations, or repairs must secure a
permit prior to starting work when such permit is required by the International
Mechanical Code. All persons performing mechanical work must file a copy of
the appropriate state license with the city unless exempted licensing
requirements by state law. Before permits will be issued licensees must pay a
registration fee of $55 which shall be valid for a calendar year. The fee for
renewal of a current registration shall be $45 if paid before the end of December



of each year. Homeowners are specifically exempted from license requirements
when performing work on their own homestead.

(B) Nothing contained in this subarticle shall be construed as prohibiting a
homeowner from performing work covered by this subarticle on his own
homestead; provided, however, all such work must be done in conformance with
all other provisions of this subarticle, including those related to permits,
inspections, and fees.

(C) Fees listed in Appendix B of the International Mechanical Code,
9 Edition, are hereby adopted. If any person starts work on without a permit,
the permit fee shall be equal to the cost of the permit times the number of
incidents the person has not obtained a permit prior to commencing work.

(1) Permit fees for remodeling, repair (as noted in Section 106.1 of the
International Mechanical Code), or alterations to existing buildings costing in

09 Edition. Duplexes, apartments,
hotels, and motels shall be charged an additional fee of $10.00 per uni
Fees listed in Appendix B of the International Mechanical Code, €
Edition, are hereby adopted and incorporated herein.

(2) Permit fees; new buildings and additions.

All buildings shall be charged a permit fee $0.04 per square foot. The
minimum fee shall be $10. Duplexes, apartments, hotels, and motels shall be
charged an additional fee of $10.00 per unit. Fees shall be based upon the
conditioned area of the building.

(3) Moved buildings or structures.

A fee of $0.04 per square foot shall be charged for the issuance of any permit
for a moved building or structure. Fees shall be based upon the conditioned
area of the building.

(4) Refunds on permits.

No refund will be granted on individual permit fees assessed at the minimum
fee amount for a specific type of permit. Refunds of permit fees greater than
minimum fee amounts may be made at a rate not to exceed 75% of that
portion of the fee in excess of the minimum fee amount provided: (a) no work
has commenced, (b) no inspections have been made, and the refund claim is
submitted within 180 days after the issuance of the permit. Refund claims
must be submitted in writing with a copy of the permit receipt.



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Mechanical Code hereby adopted shall
be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:



Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager ‘7)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services’@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
- code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

¢ 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
cotrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior‘ adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #23



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code and desires to adopt the 2009 version of the International
Plumbing Code, as published by the International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, the Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section
1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not permitting the
municipality to require a registration fee or administrative fee.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 15-1-21 and 15-1-22 of Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter
XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall
be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-21 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards, provisions
and requirements for safe construction, alteration and modification of plumbing
within the city. All piping and fixtures for the delivery of water or disposal of
wastewater shall be installed, replaced, maintained and repaired in conformance
with the requirements of this subarticle and to the specifications, rules and
regulations entitled International Plumbing Code, dition, in its
entirety with all appendices thereto. Such edition is hereby mcorporated herein
by reference and made a part of this subarticle as if fully set forth herein. When
such edition conflicts with local regulations and ordinances, all locally adopted
regulations and ordinances shall prevail. The International Plumbing Code
2009 Edition, shall apply to installation, replacement, maintenance, and repair o
all no nonutility piping and fixtures for the delivery of water or the disposal of




wastewater within the city or that is connected to the city water or wastewater
systems.

§ 15-1-22 ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING
CODE.

The International Plumbing Code is hereby modified and changed in the
following particulars:

(A) Section 106.1 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to
read as follows:

§ 106.1 Contractor License: It shall be the duty of every contractor who
shall make contracts for the installation or repair of gas, water and
wastewater systems which are not owned by a public franchised utility for
which a permit is required, and every contractor makin tracts and

name, residence and
state registrai

S on ns ,
Department shall issue a license to perform plumbing work. In case of
removal from one place to another the license holder shall cause to have
made corresponding change in the file accordingly. Nothing contained
herein shall be construed as prohibiting any individual from installing or
repairing his own fixtures or installing, extending, replacing, altering, or
repairing plumbing fixtures and piping in their own residence; provided,
however, that all such work must be in conformity with all other provisions of
this Chapter, including those relating to permits, inspections, and fees.

(B) Section 109.1 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to read
as follows:

§ 109.1 Supervising Board of Plumbers:

(a) Supervising Board of Plumbers Created. There is hereby created the
Supervising Board of Plumbers consisting of seven (7) persons. The Board
shall include three (3) appointive members and four (4) ex officio members.
The appointive members of the Board shall be appointed by the City
Commission. The ex officio members shall be the City Manager, the City
Engineer, the Health Officer or his agent, and the Plumbing Inspector. The
Supervising Board of Plumbers shall function in lieu of the Board of Appeals



described by Section 109 of the International Plumbing Code,
Edition.

(b) Qualifications of Appointive Members. Persons who serve on the
Supervising Board of Plumbers shall be qualified as follows: One (1)
appointive member shall be a journeyman plumber, one (1) appointive
member of the Board shall be a master plumber or plumbing contractor, and
one (1) appointive member shall be a person knowledgeable of plumbing
such as an engineer, retired contractor, vocational instructor, appliance or
hardware dealer, or a journeyman or master plumber.

(c) Tenure of Office. The appointive members of the Supervising Board
of Plumbers shall hold office from the date of their appointment and
qualification until their successors have been appointed and qualified. The
appointment or reappointment of members of the Board shall be such that
the first member shall be appointed on or about January 1 of odd numbered
years for a term of two (2) years, and the other two (2) members shall be
appointed on or about January 1, of even numbered years for a term of two
(2) years. Any member of the Board may be removed by the City
Commission at any time for cause. Vacancies shall be filled by appointment
for the unexpired term.

(d) Compensation. The members of the Supervising Board of Plumbers
shall receive ho compensation for their services.

(e) Organization of the Supervisory Board. The Board shall select their
own chairman and adopt such rules and procedures as they may deem
appropriate and necessary.

(f) Powers and Duties. The Board shall hear any appeals for variance or
relief from grievances as may be filed which are governed by the
International Plumbing Code or this Chapter. The Board shall also act as
agent to assure compliance with the State Statutes involving plumbing and
the regulations of the Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners. The Board
may also act in matters involving plumbing which may affect the public
health.

(g) Quorum. Four (4) members of the Board present at any properly
posted meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. No
vote shall be deemed official without the concurring vote of at least three (3)
Board members.

(h) Records. The Board shall keep a minute book in which shall be
recorded all fransactions and business of the Board.



(C) Section 106.6.1 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to read
as follows:

It shall be unlawful for any persons to commence any plumbing work before
obtaining the necessary permit, or ot otherwise fail to comply with any provision of
the International Plumbing Code, 288612009 Edition, or any provision of this
subarticle.

(D) Section 109 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to read as
follows:

Supervising Board of Plumbers-Appointment:

(a) Supervising Board of Plumbers Created. There is hereby created the
Supervising Board of Plumbers consisting of seven (7) persons. The Board shall
include three (3) appointive members and four (4) ex-officio members. The
appointive members of the Board shall be appointed by the City Commission.
The ex-officio members shall be the City Manager, the City Engineer, the Health
Officer or his agent, and the Plumbing Inspector. The Supervising Board of
Plumbers shall function instead of the Board of Appeals described by Section
109 of the International Plumbing Code, g Edition.

(f) Powers and Duties. The Board shall hear any appeals for variance or
relief from grievances as may be filed which are governed by the International
Plumbing Code or this Chapter. The Board shall also act as an agent to assure
compliance with the State Statutes involving plumbing and the regulations of the
Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners. The Board may also act in matters
involving plumbing which may affect public health.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final

judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it



is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Existing Building Code hereby adopted
shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of March, 2012,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager ‘7)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services/@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

¢ 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old vetsion of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the -adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
. subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #24



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSIONS OF THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE FOR ONE-AND-TWO FAMILLY DWELLINGS, MECHANICAL CODE,
GAS CODE, AND PLUMBING CODE AND INCREASING THE
CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE FEE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code, as published by the International Code Council, and desires to
adopt the 2009 version of four different international codes (one-and-two family
dwellings, mechanical, gas, and plumbing);

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Sections 15-1-75 and 15-1-76 and Sections 15-1-302 and 15-1-303 of

Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-75 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

Edition

e save and except such portions as hereinafter amended, is hereby
adopted by reference.

§ 15-1-76 AMENDMENTS.




as set forth by § 15-6-157 of this chapter. The Board of Adjustment shall have

the number of members and be appointed for the terms specified by § 15-6- 157“
of this Chapter AII subsectlons of § 106 of the or
Ohe-aind-Twe/Faily Dy |
6-157 of this chapter shall be governed by § 15-6-157.

} whic conflic with § 15-

Penalty, see 1-1-99

Sec. 15-1-302. - ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards, provisions and
requirements for safe construction, alteration and modification of one and two-
family dwellings within the city. All such construction, alteration and modification
of one and two-family dwellings within the corporate limits of the city shall
conform to the requirements of this subarticle and to the specifications, rules and
regulatlons entitled Internatlonal Residential Code for One and T
Dwellings, 28 )

edition is mcorporated herein by reference and made a part of this subartlcle as if
“fully set forth herein. When such edition conflicts with local regulations and
ordinances, all locally adopted regulations and ordinances shall prevail. The
International Residential Code for One and Two-Family Dwellings,
Edition, shall apply to the construction, alteration, repair, equipment, use and
occupancy, location, maintenance, removal and demolition of every one and two-
family dwellings or structure or any appurtenances connected or attached to such
one and two-family dwellings or structures.

Sec. 15-1-303. - ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS.

2009 Edition; is hereby modified and changed in the following particulars:

The International Residential Code for One and Two-Family Dwellings,

ﬁequnred" WhICh reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for
the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder

h the Building ent "glvmg full name,
residence and place of business, and in case of removal from one place to

2



another to have made corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person
convicted in Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his or her
license revoked for a period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be
notified by certified mail addressed to his or her place of business, as filed, of the
proposed revocation and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the
governing body to present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the
case.

(B) Chapter 1, § R105.2 (Work exempt from permit) shall be amended by the
following:

Building

1.Permits for one-story detached accessory structures are required.

5.Sidewalks and driveways located in the city street right-of-way shall not be
constructed without a permit. The permit for this work shall be considered a curb
cut permit and the fee paid in according to § 9-10-35 of the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances.

(C)Chapter 1, § R 112 108, entitled "Board of Appeals" is hereby amended to
read "Board of Adjustment" and shall read the same in all other references to
such Board in the International Building Code Edition.

(D)Chapter 4, § R 401.1, entitled "Application," shall hereby be amended to read:
Wood foundations are not permitted. Foundation designs must be provided to the
City Planning Department by a Texas Registered Professional Engineer.

(E)Part V - Mechanical shall be amended to read:
Mechanical systems shall be permitted in accordance with the International

(G)Part VII - Plumbing shall be amended to read:
Plumbing systems shall be permitted in accordance with the International
Plumbing Code, 26662009 Edition.

(H)Part VIII - Electrical shall be amended to read:
Electrical Systems shall be permitted in accordance with the 2005 National
Electric Code.



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, -
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the International Residential Code for One
and Two-Family Dwellings hereby adopted shall be construed to affect any suit
or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred,
or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance
hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or
remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™ day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secreta}‘y

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager \&‘r/)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services’@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code '

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing

" Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



ord- 99018

The Standard Building Code, 1997 edition, is hereby modified and changed in the
following particulars: ' '

(A)Chapter 1, Section 104.4 Issuing Permits, shall be amended to add: Issuance of
permits must be in compliance with 15-6-140 through 15-6-158 of the City of
Kingsville Zoning Ordinances.

(B) Section 104.5 is hereby amended to add a paragraph which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or
contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license fee of ninety
dollars ($90.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file with the Building
Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in said file
accordingly. Any person convicted in Municipal Court of a violation of this Code
may have his/her license revoked for a period not to exceed two (2) years. Such
person shall be notified by certified mail addressed to his/her place of business, as
filed, of the proposed revocation and be given an opportunity at a hearing before

the City Manager to present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the
case.

~ (C)Chapter 1, Section 108, entitled “Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals”
is hereby amended to read “Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all
other references to such Board in the Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition.

(D) Chapter 1, Section 108.1 entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Chapter XV, Article 6,
Section 157, entitled “Board of Adjustment”, of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Chapter 12, Section 1204 (Sanitation) shall be amended by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a customer floor area
larger than five hundred square feet in area must possess full public restroom for
both genders.

(o™



That Section 11-10-24 shall amended as follows:

§ 11-10-24 FEE.

In order to defray a part of the expense necessary to provide surveillance and
supervision of taxicabs required under the provisions of this article and other provisions
of this code regulatory thereof, there is hereby levied a fee of $100.00 per annum for each
taxicab so operated, which fee shall be collected from every person owing and operating
taxicabs on the streets of the city by the city before the license thereof is issued to the
person to so operate the taxicabs. . . .

That Section 11-13-2 shall amended as follows:

§ 11:13-2 APPLICATION; LICENSE FEE.,

Any person desiring to use or maintain any property within the city for any of the
purposes mentioned in § 11-13-1, shall make written application to the City Planning
Secretary for a license. The application shall set forth the name and address of the
applicant and a legal description of the property or the premises upon which the business
is to be conducted. If the application is granted, a license to operate such business shall be
issued by the City Planning Secretary upon the payment of a fee of $100.00 per annum.
Any license so issued shall expire on January 1st next succeeding the date of its issuance,
but may be renewed from year to year in like manner as is provided for in the original
license.

I

THAT Chapter XV, of the Code of Ordinances of the City if Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended as follows:

That Section 15-1-3 (A) shall amended as follows:
The Standard Building Code is hereby modified and changed in the following particulars:

(A) The Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition, is hereby amended to add a section
entitled “Contractors License Required” which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or
contractor subletting the same or any part thereof] to pay a license fee of one hundred and
twenty five dollars ($12¢.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file with the
Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in the file
accordingly. ...

That Section 15-1-6 shall amended as follows:



o ~d 5&30\/5“}

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts
for the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every
builder or contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license

and be given an op‘portunity at a hearing before the governing body to
present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the case.

(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3408 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
Mmajor repairs or alterations or changes in occupancy class. In no case may

or lessening the number of handicapped facilities or degree of access shall
not be permitted unless compliance with Section 3408 and Appendix E is
maintained.

- (C) Chapter 1, §112 408, entitled “Board of Appeals
j " is hereby amended to read “Board of Adjustment
" and shall read the same in all other references to such

Board in the International Standard Building Code, 2000 1987 Edition.

—_—

(D) Chapter 1, § 112.1, entitled ‘Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title X1, Chapter
6, Section 7, entitled ‘Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Sanitation shall be Ccreated by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the



G‘(xf/t 90 U~ ’;7

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts
for the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every
builder or contractor subletting. the same or any part thereof, to pay a license
fee of ninety dollars ($90.00) afinually and have a copy of the same on file
with - the- Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of
business, and in case of removal from one place to another to have made
corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person convicted in
Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his license revoked for a
period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be notified by certified
mail addressed to his place of business, as filed, of the proposed revocation
and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the governing body to
present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the case.

(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3411 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
major repairs or alterations or changes in occupancy class. In no case may
any repair or alteration reduce the degree of compliance with Section, 3411
Appendix E, or other regulations governing handicapped access. Reduction
or lessening the number of handicapped facilities or degree of access shall

not be permitted unless compliance with. Section 3411 and Appendix E is
maintained.

(C) Chapter 1, §113, entitled “Board of Appeals” is hereby amended to read
“Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all other references to such
Board in the Infernational Building Code, 2009 Edition.

(D) Chapter 1, § 113.1, entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read: '

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title XI, Chapter
6, Section 7, entitled “Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Sanitation shall be created by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel; and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a floor area larger than

five hundred square feet in area must possess full public restroom for both
sexes.



K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
Sec, 1301.551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the material,
construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or other fixture by
or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried. *

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by Subsection (a).

(c) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by ordinance or
bylaw that a person must obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing, other than the
repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permit is issued.

(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section must be
performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to obtain
a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;
(2) collect required fees; and
(3) issue the required permits. - 21 -

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political subdivision,
the municipality or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be submitted.

(g) A person who is required to obtain a permit under this section is not required to pay a plumbing
registration fee or administrative fee in a municipality or any other political subdivision.

(h) A plumbing contractor must register, electronically or in person, with a municipality or other political
subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the municipality or other
political subdivision.

(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may not enact
an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a multipurpose residential
fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection system in a new or existing one- or
two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance, bylaw, order, or rule allowing a
multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or other contractor to offer, for a fee, the
installation of a fire sprinkler protection system in a new one- or two-family dwelling.

{j} A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose residential.
fire protection sprinkier system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a municipality
described by Subsection (a) or (b).



SUBCHAPTER K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Sec. 1301.551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the
material, construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or
other fixture by or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried.

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by
Subsection (a).’

(c) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by
ordinance or bylaw that a person must obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing,
other than the repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permit
is issued. :
(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section
must be performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to
obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;

(2) collect required fees; and

(3) issue the required permits.

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political
subdivision, the municipality or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be
submitted. ~

(h) A plumbing contractor must register, electronically or in person, with a municipality or other
political subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the
municipality or other political subdivision.

(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may
not enact an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a
multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection
system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance,
bylaw, order, or rule allowing a multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or
other contractor to offer, for a fee, the installation of a fire sprinkler protection system in a new
one- or two-family dwelling. '

(j) A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose
residential fire protection sprinkler system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a
municipality described by Subsection (a) or (b).




AGENDA ITEM #235



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTIONS 9-1-10 THROUGH 9-1-18, PROVIDING FOR
ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE
LAWS WITH THE REGULATION OF JUNKED MOTOR VEHICLES;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Sections 9-1-10 through 9-1-18 of Article 1: Abandoned and Junked Motor
Vehicles of Chapter IX, General Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

JUNKED MOTOR VEHICLES

§ 9-1-10 JUNKED VEHICLES DECLARED TO BE PUBLIC NUISANCE.

(A) A junked vehicle, including a part of a junked vehicle that is visible at any
time of the year from a public place, public right-of-way, or adjacent private
property:

(1) Is detrimental to the safety and welfare of the public;

(2) Tends to reduce the value of private property;

(3) Invites vandalism;

(4) Creates a fire hazard;
(5) Is an attractive nuisance creating a hazard to the health and safety of
minors;

(6) Produces urban blight adverse to the maintenance and continuing
development of the city; and

(7) s a public nuisance.

(B) A junked vehicle, in accordance with the procedures for abatement and
removal in Chapter 683 of the Texas Transportation Code and as defined herein,
is declared to be a public nuisance subject to regulation.



§ 9-1-11 DEFINITIONS.

(A) Ant/que vehicle means a passenger car or truck that is at least
5) i e (85) years old.

(B) Inoperable means, due to mechanical failure, breakdown, or disrepair,
cannot be started, driven, operated, steered, or stopped under its own power
without causing damage to the vehicle.

(C) Junked vehicle means a vehicle that is self-propelled,
e or any part thereof, which is in ordinary view and:
(1) Does not have lawfully attached to it:
a. An unexpired license plate; or
b. A valid motor vehicle inspection certificate; and

(2) lIs: '
a. Wrecked, dismantled or partlally dismantled, or discarded; or
b. Inoper rable for more than:
1. ] consecutive hours, if
the vehicle i e y or public right-of-way; or

W20 consecutive days, if the vehicle is
on private property.

(D) Motor vehicle collector means a person who:

(1) Owns one (1) or more antique or special interest vehicles; and

(2) Acquires, collects, or disposes of an antiqgue or special interest
vehicle or part of an antique or special interest vehicle for personal use to restore
and preserve an antique or special interest vehicle for historic interest.

(E) Ordinary view means @

property, or from private property which is owned or occupied by a person other
than the property owner or occupant of the property on which the vehicle is
located.

(E @) Special interest vehicle means a motor vehicle of any age that has not
been changed from original manufacturer's specifications and, because of its
historic interest, is being preserved by a hobbyist.

§ 9-1-12 ENFORCEMENT; NOTICE |

(A) The procedures for abatement and removal of a junked vehicle must be
administered by the Chief of Police or his duly authorized agent, or other



regularly salaried, full-time employees of the city that may be designated from
time to time by the city manager, except that any authorized person may remove
the nuisance.

(B) Persons authorized to administer the abatement and removal procedures
may enter upon private property to examine a junked vehicle, obtain information
to identify the junked vehicle, and to remove or direct the removal of the junked
vehicle.

(C) Following investigation of a public nuisance, the notice procedures set out in
this section must be followed for the abatement and removal of a junked vehicle
from public or private property or a public right-of-way:

(1) A notice must , 3t
Jis: t be personally dellvered sent by certified mail W|th a f|ve-
day return requested or delivered by the United States Postal Service with
signature confirmation service to:
a. The last known registered owner of the nuisance;
b. Each lienholder of record of the nuisance; ‘and
c. The owner or occupant of:

1. The property on which the nuisance is located; or

2. If the nuisance is located on a public right-of-way, the
property adjacent to the right-of-way.

(2) The notice must state:

a. The nature of the public nuisance;

b. That the nuisance must be abated and removed not later than
the tenth day after the date on which the notice was personally delivered
or mailed;

c. Describe the right to request a hearing; and

d. State that any request for a hearing must be made before the
ten-day period expires.

(3) In addition to the notice required under subsection (C)(1) of this
section, the Chief of Police or his duly authorized agent, or other employee
designated by the city manager, may securely affix to a junked vehicle, or part
thereof, a visible, dated, and brightly colored notice that contains the information
required in subsection (C)(2) of this section. The posting of the discretionary
notice described in this subsection is not a condition or requirement precedent to
any proceeding or action to abate a public nuisance, and a proceeding or action
is not void, voidable, or in any way affected by a failure to affix the notice.

(4) If the post office address of the last known registered owner of the
junked vehicle is unknown, a notice may be placed on the junked vehicle or, if
the owner is located, personally delivered.



(5)> If a notice is returned undelivered, action to abate the nuisance must
be continued to a date not earlier than the 11th day after the date of the return.

§ 9-1-13 HEARINGS; RELOCATION OF JUNKED VEHICLE.

(A) A person who receives notice of a public nuisance under subsection 9-1-12
(C)(1) may request a hearing to determine whether a vehicle is a junked vehicle.
Any request for a hearing must be made, in person or in writing, to the municipal
court clerk not later than the tenth day after the notice was personally delivered
or mailed.

(B) If requested in a timely manner, a municipal court judge shall hold a hearing
to determine whether a vehicle, or part thereof, is a public nuisance.

(C) The hearing shall be held not earlier than the eleventh day after the date of
service of the notice.

(D) At the hearing, the junked vehicle is presumed, unless demonstrated
otherwise by the owner, to be inoperable.

(E) The municipal court of the city may issue necessary orders to enforce the
procedures for the abatement and removal of a public nuisance.

(F) An order requiring the removal of the nuisance mustj
include, if the information is available at the location of the nuisance,

the vehicle's:

1) Description;
Identification number; and
License plate number%

Iocatlon within the city after a proceeding for the abatement and removal of the .
public nuisance has commenced shall have no effect on the proceeding if the
junked vehicle constitutes a public nuisance at the new location.

§ 9-1-14 VEHICLES NOT TO BE RECONSTRUCTED OR MADE OPERABLE;
DISPOSAL.



(A) A vehicle removed under the abatement and removal procedures set out in
this division may not be reconstructed or made operable.

(B) Disposal of a junked vehicle shall be by removal to a scrapyard, a motor
vehicle demolisher, or other suitable site operated by the city, as necessary to
accomplish the purposes of this division, provided, that any such disposal shall
be for scrap, demolition, or salvage onl

§ 9-1-15 NOTICE TO TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

Following removal, a notice identifying the junked vehicle, or part of the vehicle,
shall be given to the Texas Department of Transportation by the Chief of Police
or his duly authorized agent, or other employees designated by the city manager,
not later than five (5) days after the date of removal.

§ 9-1-16 INAPPLICABILITY OF DIVISION; NO EXEMPTION.

(A) The procedures for the abatement and removal of a public nuisance may
not apply to a vehicle or vehicle part:

(1) That |s completely enclosed in a building in a lawful manner and is
not visible from the public or private property or public right-of-way; or

(2) That is stored or parked in a lawful manner on private property in
connection with the business of a licensed vehicle dealer or junk yard, or that is
an antique or special interest vehicle stored by a motor vehicle collector on the
collector's property, if the vehicle or vehicle part and the outdoor storage area, if
any, are:

a. Maintained in an orderly manner;

b. Not a health hazard; and

c. Screened from ordinary public view by appropriate means,
including a fence, rapidly growing trees, shrubbery, or a form-fitting cover
designed and manufactured specifically for vehicles.

(B) A junked vehicle, or part of a junked vehicle, covered by a form-fitting
vehicle cover, is not exempt from the procedures for abatement and removal.



§ 9-1-17 OFFENSE; PENALTY.

(A) A person commits an offense if that person maintains a public nuisance as
described in this division.

(B) An offense under this
hundred dollars ($200.00).

ivision is exceed two

(C) On conviction, the court shall order removal and abatement of the public
nuisance.

(D) An offense under this division is subject to the penalty provisions of section
1-1-99 of the Code.

§ 9-1-18 VEHICLES BLOCKING TRAFFIC.

Nothing in this subarticle shall affect statutes that permit immediate
removal of a vehicle left on public property that constitutes an obstruction to
traffic.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __ " day of February, 2012.



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™ day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



